# MINUTES

of alle MERENDA ELGERTEL ANDRUME GOMFIENCE

ANTERNA ANTERNA ANDRALET

DIERRANDOLINESS CHIERCHE

> AUGUSTANEN DEDUZAR AUG

NORAEIDES : X

REMERICIEN (CIRCE CONSTRUCTION) DUMENDATIN RORUGIU SOCRESKY

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

Official Directory	2
Boards and Committees	2
Lay Delegates To Merging Conference	4
Lay Delegates To The District Conference	4
Pastoral Appointments	5
Ministerial Directory	7
Minutes Of The Conference Proceedings	11
District Superintendent's Report	17
Assistant Superintendent's Report	21
Auditor's Report	21
District Treasurer's Report	22
District Camp Treasurer's Report	23
Report of Sunday School Promotional Secretary	24
Report Of District Home Mission Board	24
Report Of District Missionary President	25
District Missionary Treasurer's Report	26
Report Of The Ladies Camp Auxiliary	26
Memoirs Committee Report	27
Report Of The Resolutions Committee	29
Report Of The Ways And Means Committee	31
Resolutions	31
Tabulated Church Reports	41
Kentucky District Pilgrim Youth Society	67
Directory	68
Roll Call Of 1967 Conference	69
District Youth Conference Proceedings	70
Report Of The District Youth President	72
District Youth Treasurer's Report	73
C.Y.C. Director's Report	74
Youth Conference Standing Resolutions	75

## In Essentials, UNITY In Non-Essentials, LIBERTY In All Things, CHARITY



REV. PAUL EBRIGHT District Superintendent

## STANDING RULES OF THE CONFERENCE

- 1. The District Superintendent shall appoint all committees.
- 2. The Conference bar shall be the first ten seats across the Tabernacle, including the platform.

## **OFFICIAL** DIRECTORY

## DISTRICT COUNCIL

ADVISORY MEMBERS OF THE DISTRICT COUNCIL:

Rev. A.L. Sypolt, 3103 Pioneer Rd., Louisville, Ky. Phone 448-4892 Rev. J.A. Thomas, 137 Hawkeegan Dr., Frankfort, Ky. Phone 223-1205 Rev. R. D. Christman, Route #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, Ky. Phone 633-4441

## BOARDS AND COMMITTEES

## BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Paul Ebright, E. R. Mitchell, B. F. Durham

#### EXAMINING BOARD

P. O. Carpenter	Term expires 1970
A. L. Sypolt	Term expires 1969
Kenneth Fleming	Term expires 1968

#### EDUCATIONAL BOARD

C. W. Keyes	Term	expires	1970
R. D. Christman	Term	expires	1969
J. A. Thomas	Term	expires	1968

SOUTHERN PILGRIM COLLEGE REPRESENTATIVES

Paul Ebright Harry McNurlin

SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD

#### MISSIONARY SOCIETY BOARD

Jenny V. Vincent, President Soldier	c, Ky.
Mrs. Paul Ebright, Secretary Lexington	n, Ky.
Mrs. H. H. Bolender, Treasurer Route #3, Elizabethtown	, Ky.
Mrs. Zelpha Swafford Ashland	i, Ky.
Mrs. Charles LewisElizabethtown	ı, Ky.

#### LADIES' CAMP MEETING AUXILIARY

Mrs.Laura Fleming, Chairman	Mrs. Genrose Buckles
Miss Lela Newkirk	Mrs. P. O. Carpenter

## CAMP MEETING BOARD

H. H. Barber, District Council

B. F. Durham, District Treasurer

Kenneth Fleming......Term expires 1970 Chester Todd.....Term expires 1969 W. H. Richardson....Term expires 1968

## HOME MISSIONARY BOARD

Paul Ebright, District Superintendent

A. L. Sypolt

W. H. Richardson ..... Term expires 1969 Chester Todd..... Term expires 1968

#### COMMITTEES

#### **RESOLUTIONS** -

John Abernathy, Chairman; F. M. McNurlin, Virgil Greene, Charles Lewis, Charles Lewis.

#### WAYS AND MEANS -

B. F. Durham, Chairman; Lon Helms, Clarence Frazier, M. F. Leadingham, Kirtley Sipple.

## **RECEPTION** -

Duane Tulowitzky, J. D. Webb, Jr.

#### AUDITING -

Mrs. R. D. Christman, Mrs. Mary Mavis.

## MEMORIALS -

Jenny V. Vincent, Soldier, Ky.; Mrs. H. H. Barber, Mrs. C. W. Keyes.

#### COMITY ON MERGER -

Paul Ebright, E. R. Mitchell, P. O. Carpenter, Charles Lewis, A. L. Sypolt.

#### EDITING -

E. R. Mitchell, Mrs. E. R. Mitchell

#### STATISTICIAN -

R. V. Gibbs, Route #3, Morgantown, Ky. 42261

## LAY DELEGATES TO MERGING CONFERENCE

By Virtue of Office: Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent

## By Election:

A. L. Sypolt P. O. Carpenter J. A. Thomas R. D. Christman

Lay Delegates:

Church

J. C. Bone J. O. Kelly Lela Newkirk Harry McNurlin \*Coy Miller \*Harold Layne \* - to Merging Conference only.

Delegate

#### Alternates:

Church

E. R. Mitchell H. H. Barber B. F. Durham Charles Lewis

Alternate Lay Delegates: Charles Tolliver Wayne Nally Grace Watson A. C. Thum Doris Carey

Delegate

## LAY DELEGATES TO THE DISTRICT CONFERENCE

Ashland I - Kathleen Barber Ashland Fairview - Verna Runyon Aspen Grove - Margaret Fryman Carlisle -Carrollton - Serena McDole Clay -Cloverport - Maurice Corley Covington - Eunice Odom Ruby Brueckner Rosa Belle Marquis Cynthiana - Ruth Howard Eastview - Cov Miller Elizabethtown - Lillie Probus Genrose Buckles I. C. Bone Mildred Bone Falmouth - Mary Paynter Frankfort - Roy Hulker Lillian Hulker Fullerton - Lola Locher Garvin Hill - Paul Hensley Cloma Hensley Greenup - David Sipple Hitchins - Allard Mullins Hopeful Heights - Marie Daily Junction City -Kingswood - Dorothy Rold Lancaster -Latonia - Mattie Colston

Lewisport -Lexington I - C. A. Poe Pearl Carter Lexington Northside -Livermore -Louisville I - Mary Nally Granville Nally Louisville II -Maysville - Grace Watson McAndrews - John Kitchen Morgantown -Newport -Olive Hill - Louise James Owensboro - Mary Mavis Paris - Lena Davis Mrs. Paul Roller Pikeville -Pleasureville - Maggie Cassidy Rush -Salem Ridge - Temple Hesler Shelbyville -Shepherdsville - Laverne Ashbaugh Soldier -Somerset -Trace - Lenna Alexander Tram -Wheelwright -Willard - Rosemary Wilburn

#### PASTORAL APPOINTMENTS

Ashland I - B. F. Durham, 2271 Sellars St., Ashland, Ky. 41101, Phone 325-2176

- Ashland Fairview Lon Helms, 2400 Main St., Westwood, Ashland, Ky. 41101, Phone 324-8758.
- Aspen Grove Route #2, Box 403X, Alexandria, Ky. 41001, Phone 635-2427.

Carrollton - Virgil Greene, 216 S. Third St., Carrollton, Ky. 41008, Phone 732-8818.

Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier, 486 E. Main St., Carlisle, Ky. 40311, Phone 601.

- Clay Telsa Frick, 311 Marita Ave., Goodlettsville, Tenn., 37072, Phone Nashville 865-2756.
- Cloverport George Vance, 508 W. Main St., Cloverport, Ky. 40111, Phone 788-3845.

Covington - E. R. Mitchell, 720 W. 19th St., Covington, Ky. 41011, Phone 261-4436.

Cynthiana - Rev. Mrs. Cora Collins, 513 W. Pleasant St., Cynthiana, Ky. 41031, Phone 234-4764.

Eastview - Frank Jarboe, Eastview, Ky. 42732, Phone 862-4340.

Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis, 641 N. Mulberry St., Elizabethtown, Ky. 42701. Phones: 765-5691, home; or, 765-6392, church.

Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham, 419 Broad St., Falmouth, Ky. 41040, Phone 654-3722.

Frankfort - J. A. Thomas, 137 Hawkeegan Dr., Frankfort, Ky. 40601, Phone 223-1205.

Fullerton - George F. McKinney, Route #1, Rush, Ky. 41168, Phone 928-8555.

Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan, P. O. Box #71, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164, Phone 286-2349.

Glen Dean - W. J. Mercer, Lewisport, Ky.

Greenup - Kirtley Sipple, 4727 4th Ave., South Shore, Ky. 41175, Phone 932-4222.

Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin, P. O. Box #90, Hitchins, Ky. 41146, Phone 474-5501.

Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley, Rt. #1, #7 Hopeful Rd., Florence, Ky. 41042. Phone 282-7417.

Junction City - Jewell Garlen, Rt. #1, Junction City, Ky. 40400, Phone 854-6258.

Kingswood - W. H. Richardson, Box 85, Star Route 20651, Harned, Ky. 40144, Phone Hardinsburg 756-5377.

\*Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr., 301 Richmond St., Lancaster, Ky. 40444.

Latonia -

5

Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley, Rt. #2, Lewisport, Ky. Phone 264-1061. Lexington - H. H. Barber, 821 Bennett Ave., Lexington, Ky. 40508, Phone 252-0003. Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth, 920 Detroit Ave., Lexington, Ky. 40505. Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne, Box 31, Livermore, Ky. 42352, Phone 278-2751. Louisville - A. L. Sypolt, 3103 Pioneer Rd., Louisville, Ky. 40216, Phone 448-4892. Louisville II - Hess Pulley, 4816 Graston Ave., Louisville, Ky. 40216, Phone 447-3615. Maysville - , 412 Buckner St., Maysville, Ky. 41050, Phone 564-3688. McAndrews - B. J. Watts, McAndrews, Ky. 41543.

Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs, Route #3, Morgantown, Ky. 42261, Phone 526-3624.

Newport - C. B. McCain, 312 Elm St., Newport, Ky. 41071.

Olive Hill - Charles W. Campbell, P.O. Box 66, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164, Phone 286-2030.

Owensboro - Chester F. Todd, 2600 New Hartford Rd., Owensboro, Ky. 42301, Phone 683-6804.

\*Paducah - John Abernathy, Melber, Ky. 42069, Phone 856-3165.

Paris - E. H. Mattingly, 713 Link Ave., Paris, Ky. 40361, Phone 987-3415.

Pikeville - C.W. Keyes, 1100 Myra Barnes Ave., Pikeville, Ky. 41501, Phone 432-2725.

Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming, Route #1, Wallingford, Ky. 41093, Phone 845-1149.

Rush - Roy Barber, Route #1, Rush, Ky. 41168, Phone 928-8372.

Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson, Route #1, Brooksville, Ky. 41004, Phone 747-5567.

Shelbyville - R. D. Christman, Route #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville, Ky. 40065, Phone 633-4441.

Shepherdsville - Duane Tulowitzky, Star Route, Shepherdsville, Ky. 40165.

Soldier - Roy Green, Rt. #1, Box 309, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164, Phone 286-4288.

Somerset -

Trace -C. E. Posey, 1016 Central Ave., Ashland, Ky. 41101, Phone 325-2356. \*Tram -

\*Wheelwright -

Willard - Claude Sexton, Route 1, Box 146, Webbville, Ky. 41180.

(\*denotes home missionary status)

## MINISTERIAL DIRECTORY

## 1. ACTIVE ORDAINED MINISTERS

## PASTORAL SERVICE

Abernathy, John Melber,	Ky.
Barber, H. H 821 Bennett Ave., Lexington,	Ky.
Baynum, Dewitt Route #2, Box 403X, Alexandria	Ky.
Baynum, Mrs. Anna Route #2, Box 403X, Alexandria,	Ky.
Christman, R. D Route #3, Webbmont, Shelbyville,	Ky.
Collins, Mrs. Cora	Ky.
Duncan, Walter P. O. Box #71, Olive Hill,	Ky.
Durham, B. F	Ky.
Fleming, Kenneth Route #1, Wallingford,	Ky.
Gibbs, R. VRoute #3, Morgantown	Ky.
Greene, Virgil 216 S. Third St., Carrollton,	Ky.
Green, Roy Route 1, Box 309, Olive Hill,	Ky.
*Hildreth, C. H Lexington,	Ky.
Jarboe, FrankEastview,	
Keyes, C. W li00 Myra Barnes Ave., Pikeville,	Ky.
Leadingham, M. F 419 Broad St., Falmouth,	Ky.
Lewis, Charles 641 N. Mulberry St., Elizabethtown,	Ky.
*McCain, C. B	Ky.
McNurlin, F. M P. O. Box #90, Hitchins	Кy.
Mitchell, E. R	Ky.
Posey, C. E Ashland,	Ky.
Sipple, Kirtley 4727 4th Ave., South Shore,	Ky.
Sypolt, A. L 2829 S. Fifth St., Louisville,	Ky.
Thomas, J. A Frankfort	Ky.
Todd, Chester F 2600 New Hartford Rd., Owensboro	Ky.
Tomlin, J. W 325 E. 47th St., Covington,	Ky.
Winchester, Mrs. Helen 508 W. Main St., Cloverport,	Ky.
Wright, H. D Covington, 3323 Emerson St., Covington,	, Ку.

#### EVANGELISTIC SERVICE

Carpenter, P. O	. 2033 Main St., Westwood, Ashland, Ky.
Hagan, A. W	P. O. Box 1335, Owensboro, Ky.
*Jackson, Richard	244 Joyce Court, Elkhart, Ind.
*Johnson, C. E.	1355 Windsor Ave., Mobile, Ala.
Vincent, Jenny V	Soldier, Ky.
Webb, J. D., Sr	Box 116, South Shore, Ky.
Webb, Orlow C.	Box 261, Nevada, Ohio

#### MINISTERIAL STUDENTS

.....

## DENOMINATIONAL SERVICE

Bittinger,	Larry G.	 <i></i> .	 Trinida	dweg #42,	Buena	Vista,	Cura	acao
					Neth	erlands	Ant	illes
Ebright,	Paul	 	 8	52 Pinkne	y Dr.,	Lexing	ton,	Ky.

*Bolender, H. H	Route #3,	Elizabethtown,	Ky.
*Bolender, Mrs. H. H		Elizabethtown,	Ky.
*Fortner, D. D		. Morgantown,	Ky.
*Houston, Mrs. L. S	420 Lexington Ave.,	Elizabethtown,	Ky.
*Singleton, F.M		Kingswood,	Ky.

II. INACTIVE ORDAINED MINISTERS

## RELEASED FOR WORK OUTSIDE THE DENOMINATION

*Evans, Mrs. Anna	Central Florida Bible Institute,
	Intercession City, Fla.
*Rundell, Merton	
*Rundell, Mrs. Merton	

ALL ORDAINED MINISTERS NOT OTHERWISE LISTED

*Bartley, Thelma Owensboro,	Кy.
*Bradford, Magdalene 2507 Penix, Westwood, Ashland,	Ky.
*Lowery, W. ELexington,	Ky.
*Lowry, Charles 840 Bennett Ave., Lexington,	Ky.
Redd, Miss Dessie 1413 Edgelawn Dr., Lexington,	Ky.
Roberts, Miss Elsie 1413 Edgelawn Dr., Lexington,	Ky.
Rold, ClydeP.O. Box 91, Harned,	Ky.
Taylor, CarlBurlington,	Ky.

III. ACTIVE LICENSED MINISTERS

## PASTORAL SERVICE

Barber, Roy (1)	Route #1, Rush, Ky.
Campbell, Charles (1)	P. O. Box 66, Olive Hill, Ky.
	486 East Main Street, Carlisle, Ky.
Garlen, Jewell (1)	Route #1, Junction City, Ky.
	2400 Main Street, Westwood, Ashland, Ky.
Hickerson, E. G	Route #1, Brooksville, Ky.
*Hildreth, Mrs. C. H. (3)	
Hundley, John D. (3)	P. O. Box #2, Florence, Ky.
Kuehne, Elliott J. (1)	Box 31, Livermore, Ky.
	Route #1, Rush, Ky.
Mercer, W. J. (1)	Cloverport, Ky.
Moseley, E. Donald (1)	Rt. #2, Lewisport, Ky.
Pulley, Hess (3)	4816 Graston Ave., Louisville, Ky.
	Box 85, Star Route 20651, Harned, Ky.
Sexton, Claude (2)	Route 1, Box 146, Webbville, Ky.
Tulowitzky, Duane (3)	Star Route, Shepherdsville, Ky.
Webb, J. D., Jr. (3)	301 Richmond St., Lancaster, Ky.

## MINISTERIAL STUDENTS

#### EVANGELISTIC SERVICE

#### 

## IV. INACTIVE LICENSED MINISTERS

## RELEASED FOR WORK OUTSIDE THE DENOMINATION

\*Gilkerson, Miss Ella (3) ..... Faith Home, Stoney Hill P. O., Jamaica, West Indies

#### ALL LICENSED MINISTERS NOT OTHERWISE LISTED

*Brown, C.E. (1)	Dayton, Ky.
*Bryant, Mrs. Minta (2)	P. O. Box 1146, Oakdale, California
*Gilmore, Carl D. (3)	1 Alabama Street, Winchester, Ky.
*Hunt, Wayne (1)	McAndrews, Ky.
*Poe, Gerald L., Jr. (1)	. Flats Woods Rd., Alexandria, Ky.
*Roberts, James (1) M	ain Street, Westwood, Ashland, Ky.
*Schmidt, Edna (1)	Aspen Grove, Ky.
*Scott, Arthur (2)	Route 1, Manchester, O.
*Smith, Herbert N. (1)	Route #2, Foster, Ky.
*Swafford, Zelpha (1)	Ashland, Ky.
*Underwood, Curtis (3) Route	
*Wilburn, William (1)	Willard, Ky.

(Number in parentheses denotes year of license) (\*Denotes not present at Conference)

#### V. ACTIVE ORDAINED DEACONESSES

Carpenter, Mrs. P. O	2033 Main Street, Westwood, Ashland, Ky.
Durham, Mrs. B. F	2271 Sellars Street, Ashland, Ky.
Ebright, Mrs. Kathleen	852 Pinkney Drive, Lexington, Ky.
*Horton, Mrs. Roberta	204 N. Main Street, Elizabethtown, Ky.
*Johnson, Mrs. C. E	1355 Windsor Ave., Mobile, Ala.
*Keyes, Mrs. C. W	Pikeville, Ky.
Newkirk, Miss Lela	

## VI. LICENSED DEACONESSES

Ashland I	Mrs. Russell Barber
Aspen Grove	Betty Bachman, Iona Morgan
Covington	Mrs. Ethel Cram
Elizabethtown	Mrs. Genrose Buckles
Garvin Hill	Cloma Hensley
Greenup	Ida Hicks
Hitchins	Mrs. Susan Easterling
Hopeful Heights	Mrs. Marie Daily, Mrs. Alma Edrich, Mrs. Dicey Weathers
Kingswood	Mrs. W. H. Richardson
Latonia	Mrs. Alta Ross, Mrs. Anna Belle Thum
Livermore	Mrs. S. R. Graham, Mrs. Elliott Kuehne
Louisville II	Mrs. Hess Pulley
Morgantown	Mrs. Golda Parks
Pleasureville	Mrs. Laura Fleming
Somerset	Mrs. Susie Hall
Willard	Mrs. Mollie Wright

## VII. LOCAL PREACHERS

Ashland I	Mattie Pope
Ashland Fairview	Charles Clay
Aspen Grove	Rudolf Fryman
Cloverport	Maurice Corley
Cynthiana	Alvin Eckler
Eastview	Hanson Jones
Elizabethtown	Waymen Dennison, Eugene Yates
Frankfort	Lloyd Boler
Garvin Hill	Theodore Griffie, Clayton Hensley
Greenup	Billy R. Allen, David Sipple
Hitchins	Clayton Bowling, Norman Jackson, Sr., Allard Mullins
Kingswood	Colmore Lyons
Lewisport	Victor Iran Moseley
Lexington	Mrs. H. H. Barber, James Hazlett, T. C. White
Maysville	Paul Hackathorn, Edward Hornback
Olive Hill	Chester Armstrong, Harold Wells
Paris	Coy Flinchum, Paul Roller
Pikeville	Frank Helms, Harold Layne
Rush	W. O. Tufts
Shelbyville	Raymond Bliton
Tram	W. A. Adkins
Willard	Roy L. Seagraves
Wheelwright	H. C. Daniels

## VIII. EVANGELISTS

Carpenter, P. O. 2033 Main St., Westwood,	Ashland, Ky., Phone Area 606-325-1683.
Hagan, A. W	P. O. Box 1335, Owensboro, Ky.
Jackson, Richard	
Johnson, C. E	
Webb, J. D., Jr	1050 South 5th Street, Frankfort, Ind.
Webb, Orlow C.	1050 South 5th Street, Frankfort, Ind.

## IX. SONG EVANGELISTS

Kelly, J.O., Jr	Frankfort, Ky.
Pavey, Marvin and Mae	.3429 Heatherfield Drive, Louisville, Ky.

## MINUTES OF THE CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

#### FIRST SITTING

The Fifty-Eighth Annual Conference of the Kentucky District, Pilgrim Holiness Church, convened August 7, 1967, 9:00 A.M. at the call of the District Superintendent, Rev. Paul Ebright. The congregation was led in singing, "Oh To Be Like Thee", by Rev. Charles Lewis. We were led in prayer by Rev. P. O. Carpenter. The District Superintendent presented Dr. Melvin Snyder, General Superintendent of the Central Region, as presiding officer of the conference.

He brought words of greeting, emphasizing the Joy of fellowship with God's people.

He spoke to the conference on the theme, "The Time is now". John 4:34,35, II Corinthians 6:2b, Luke 21:24.

The Harvest is all about us.

The time is now for everyone of us.

Christ's experience with the woman of Samaria emphasized to the Disciples the importance of "now".

The congregation joined in singing "O How I Love Jesus".

The conference was called to order by the General Superintendent. The roll call was called for and given by the Secretary, Rev. E. R. Mitchell.

The conference bar was cleared for business.

The reception committee presented Rev. R. A. Beltz, Director of the Pilgrim Pension Plan.

A motion was made that Rev. Beltz be granted an honorary seat within the conference bar and be seated on the platform.

A motion was made that the time of conference shall be set as follows: 9:00-11:45 A.M., 1:30-4:30 P.M., and 6:30-9:00 P.M. Carried.

The report of the District Superintendent, Rev. Paul Ebright, was read. A motion was made to receive the report by a standing vote of appreciation. Carried.

The report of the Assistant Superintendent was read by Rev. H. H. Barber. A motion was made to receive the report of the Assistant Superintendent. The motion was carried.

The report of the Auditing Committee was read by Mrs. R. D. Christman. A motion was made to receive the report made by May and Kembleton, C.P.A. The motion was carried.

The District Treasurer's report and Camp Treasurer's report were read by Rev. B. F. Durham.

A motion was made to receive the reports. The motion was carried.

The District Statistician's report was read by Rev. R.V. Gibbs. A motion was made to receive the report. The motion was carried.

Sitting adjourned with prayer by Rev. C.W. Keyes.

#### SECOND SITTING

The second sitting was called to order by the District Superintendent. Rev. W.H. Richardson led the conference in singing, "At The Cross". Prayer was offered by Rev. Duane Tulowitzky.

The minutes of the previous sitting were read. A motion carried to approve them.

Rev. R.A. Beltz, Director of the Pilgrim Pension Plan, spoke to the conference regarding the pension plan, and the Ministerial Benefit Association.

The report of the District Missionary Society President was read by Jenny V. Vincent. A motion was made to receive the report.

The report of the District Missionary Society Treasurer was read by the District President. A motion was made to receive the report. The motion was carried.

The reception committee presented Rev. Duane Tulowitzky, Pastor, Shepherdsville church, Rev. Darrell Scruggs, student, Frankfort, Indiana, and Captain Howard Mallott, Chaplain, United States Air Force.

A motion carried to grant Captain Howard Mallott an honorary seat within the conference bar.

The report of the Sunday School Promotional Secretary was read by Rev. Charles Lewis. The Decade of Progress Award was given to the Ashland Fairview Church.

A motion was made to receive the report. The motion was carried.

The report of the C.Y.C. Department was read by the Director, Rev. Chester Todd. A motion was made to receive the report.

The report of the Camp Meeting Auxiliary was read by Lela Newkirk. A motion was made to receive the report. Carried.

The report of the Home Missionary Board was read by Rev. Paul Ebright. A motion carried to receive the report.

A motion was made that the election of officers be the order of the evening session and the OrdinationService for the Tuesday morning session. The motion was carried.

The report of the Resolutions Committee was read.

Resolution #1. Carried.

Resolution #2. Carried.

Resolution #3. Carried.

Resolution #4. Carried.

Resolution #5. Carried.

Resolution #6. Carried.

Resolution #7. Carried.

Resolution #8. Carried.

Resolution #9. Carried.

Resolution #10. Carried.

Resolution #11. Carried.

Resolution #12. Referred to committee for rewording.

Resolution #13. Referred to committee for rewriting and incorporation with #15, page 28.

Resolution #14. Carried.

Resolution #15. An amendment was offered. Be if further resolved, if the pastor does not take a vacation because of extenuating circumstances, he be paid one or two weeks extra salary, as the case may be. The amendment lost. Resolution carried.

Resolution #16. Comity Committee. A motion was made to extend the time until the disposal of resolution #16.

An amendment was offered that there be two members of the council appointed by the council and three members elected by the conference. Amendment carried. Motion carried.

Sitting adjourned with prayer by Mrs. B.F. Durham.

### THIRD SITTING

The Third Sitting of the conference was called to order with the singing of the song, "Glorious Freedom", led by Rev. Ron Helms. Prayer was offered by Rev. Charles Campbell.

Dr. Snyder introduced Dr. Clyde Parker, President of Southern Pilgrim College, to the conference. He gave a stirring report of the year's progress at the College.

A motion was made that Dr. Parker be granted an honorary seat within the conference bar.

The election of the officers was the order of the day. The District Superintendent appointed the tellers for the election.

Ballots were cast for Assistant Superintendent.

Rev. H.H. Barber was elected.

Ballots were cast for a member of the Examining Board.

Rev. P. O. Carpenter was elected.

Ballots were cast for a member of the Educational Board.

Rev. C. W. Keyes was elected.

Ballots were cast for Missionary President.

Jenny V. Vincent was elected.

Ballots were cast for District Secretary.

Rev. E. R. Mitchell was elected.

Ballots were cast for District Treasurer.

Rev. B. F. Durham was elected.

A motion was made that the election of Ministerial Delegates to the Merging General Conference be by open ballot with the alternates being chosen by plurality vote. Motion carried.

A motion was made that the District Council bring in nominees for the lay delegates. Motion carried.

Ballots were cast for the additional members of the Council.

Rev. A. L. Sypolt was elected.

A motion was made that we vote on the five highest. Motion carried.

Ballots were cast and Rev. J. A. Thomas was elected.

Ballots were cast for Representative to Southern Pilgrim College. Mr. Harry Mc-Nurlin was elected.

Ballots were cast for ministerial delegates to the International and Merging General Conference. There was no election. A motion was made to vote on the eight highest. Motion carried.

Ballots were cast for the additional member of the District Council. Rev. R. D. Christman was elected.

Ballots were cast for lay delegates to the International and Merging General Conference. The first four elected will be delegates to the International Conference and the first six will serve for the Merging General Conference. The others will be alternates in the order of votes they received.

While ballots were being counted, the Chair called for the reading of the minutes of the previous sitting. These were read and a motion carried to approve them as read.

A motion was made to extend the time until 10:00 P.M. Motion carried.

A motion was made that the Camp Board be elected by plurality vote. Motion carried.

Rev. Kenneth Fleming was elected for three years, Rev. Chester Todd was elected for two years and Rev. W. H. Richardson was elected for one year.

Ballots were cast for a member of the Home Missionary Board. There was no election. A motion was made to vote on the three highest. Rev. W.H. Richardson was elected.

Ballots were cast for members of the Comity Committee on Merger. There being no election, a motion was made to vote on the six highest. Rev. P. O. Carpenter, Rev. A. L. Sypolt, and Rev. Charles Lewis were elected.

The combined report of the Educational and Examining Boards was read by Rev. J. A. Thomas.

A motion was made to accept the report. Motion carried.

The sitting was adjourned with prayer by Rev. R. D. Christman.

#### FOURTH SITTING

The fourth sitting of the Conference was called to order with the Ordination Service as the order of the day. Rev. Larry G. Bittinger was ordained in this service.

The business session was called to order by the General Superintendent.

The minutes of the previous sitting were read and approved.

A report was given on the election in the previous sitting for delegates to the International and Merging General Conference.

Elected as Ministerial Delegates were: A.L. Sypolt, P.O. Carpenter, J.A. Thomas, R.D. Christman. Alternates elected were: E.R. Mitchell, H.H. Barber, B.F. Durham, and Charles Lewis.

Elected as Lay Delegates were the following with the first four serving as delegates to the International Conference and the next two joining them as delegates to the Merging General Conference. J.C. Bone, J.O. Kelly, Lela Newkirk, Harry McNurlin, Coy Miller, and Harold Layne. Alternates were: Charles Tolliver, Wayne Nally, Grace Watson, A.C. Thum, and Doris Carey.

The report of the Ways and Means Committee was given.

Recommendation #1. Carried.

Recommendation #2. Carried.

Recommendation #3. Carried.

Recommendation #4. Read for point of emphasis.

Recommendation #5 was read. An amendment was offered to read, "the social security payment on his salary from the church." Amendment carried. Recommendation carried.

The Resolution Committee brought a further report.

Resolution #12 was brought back as originally stated. An amendment was offered that the words be added, "and steps be taken immediately to provide a trailer park". Amendment carried. Resolution #12 carried.

Resolution #13. Carried. Resolution #17. Tabled.

The report of the Committee on Memoirs was given by Jenny V. Vincent. A motion carried to receive the report. The Conference stood for a few moments of silent prayer, followed by prayer by Rev. C. E. Posey.

A motion carried that the District Council be empowered to take action on any unfinished business .

A motion carried that the District Council shall hear the reading of the minutes of the final session and pass on them.

The General Superintendent's awards for United Stewardship Fund payments were given to the following churches.

Ashland Fairview	Rev. Lon Helms	121%	3 Star
Garvin Ridge	Rev. Walter Duncan	121%	3 Star
Rush	Rev. Roy Barber	103%	3 Star
Willard	Rev. Wm. Wilburn	93%	2 Star
Fullerton	Rev. J. D. Webb, Sr.	92%	2 Star
East View	Rev. Frank Jarboe	92%	2 Star
Soldier	Rev. Roy Green	91%	2 Star
Trace	Rev. C. E. Posey	90%	2 Star
Carrollton	Rev. Virgil Greene	8 <b>9</b> %	l Star
Kingswood	Rev. W. H. Richardson	84%	l Star
Louisville I	Rev. A. L. Sypolt	84%	1 Star
Ashland I	Rev. B. F. Durham	82%	l Star
Cloverport	Rev. W. J. Mercer	82%	l Star
Elizabethtown	Rev. Charles Lewis	82%	l Star
Shepherdsville	Rev. Charles Campbell	80%	l Star

The General Superintendent brought final greetings to the conference in closing out the last District Conference of the Kentucky District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, before the merger of the Pilgrim Holiness Church and the Wesleyan Methodist Church into the Wesleyan Church.

A motion was made that we give our presiding officer, Dr. Melvin Snyder, a vote of appreciation for his presiding at the Conference. Motion carried.

The Conference was adjourned with the singing of the "Doxology", and prayer by General Superintendent Snyder.

Respectfully Submitted,

E.R. Mitchell District Secretary

## DISTRICT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

General Superintendent Snyder, fellow ministers of the Kentucky District, delegates to the 1967 District Conference, and friends - greetings in the Name of the Lord. I'm sure we all recognize that it is the good providence of God that we are permitted to assemble once again.

This year we have attempted to take some steps forward, we have suffered some disappointments, and we continue to be handicapped by some faults.

The launching of the work in Paducah has been a major endeavor. Here we have had mingled success and disappointment. The details will not be given here since they will be included in the forthcoming report from the District Home Missions Board.

The "District Prayer Vigil", a program of organized prayer was presented to you several weeks ago. This was presented because the need is so evident, and after sincerely seeking God's will for a plan. It is extremely simple - simply assigning each church a special day of prayer from one period to another. The method of promoting this day of prayer is left to each pastor and church, although some suggestions were given. The "prayer vigil" is working where it is conscientiously promoted. Some churches are giving it special attention and it has paid dividends for them. I have several letters in my files to this effect. Permit this one excerpt from the latest letter: "The last district day of prayer was a real blessing. We had an extra prayer meeting. Some came who generally were not attending. Had prayer around the altar. They prayed for the district needs. Everyone led, one at a time. Hearts were melted, etc." Pastors, I hope for your sake and the sake of your church and our district that if you have not been participating, you will begin right away. Posters are being sent out for your bulletin board. Laymen, if you don't see the posters and your church has not been participating, ask your pastor about it. He may have forgotten!

A United Pilgrim Holiness - Wesleyan Methodist Ministerial Institute was conducted in April of this year. This historical occasion was characterized throughout by a good spirit and blessed of the Lord. All the comments I have heard regarding this Institute have been favorable. In view of the inevitable, eventual merging of our two districts, I feel a continuation of a United Institute is a "must" because it will be practical and profitable as we approach the time of final union, and I sincerely believe it will be pleasing to the Lord. I hope you will strengthen our hand in this matter by giving us Conference legislation to continue such Institutes.

The Area Leaders Conference held at Indianapolis, under the direction of General Superintendent Snyder, was indeed a highlight. Rev. B. F. Durham and I were privileged to attend this gathering. The theme was: "The Time Is Now!" There were three thoughts in relation to this theme: 1. The Time is Now to Develop a District Program for Renewal; 2. The Time is Now to Develop a District Program of Deeper Loyalty; and 3. The Time is Now to Develop a District Program for Effective Outreach. "Renewal, Loyalty, Outreach," - these surely sum up the needs of our District.

<u>First, Renewal</u>. Renewed study of the Word of God, renewed prayer life, and a renewed emphasis on witnessing. This is basic; this is the foundation; this is the starting point if we expect to go forward. May I remind you, this is a personal matter. The superintendent and preachers of this district are going to have to experience personal renewal, (a deeper spirituality), before we can expect our people to be renewed.

Second, Loyalty. This is one of our great lacks - lack of loyalty. Here again, we as preachers must take the lead. We need a marked increase in loyalty - loyalty to the

Ministerial Institutes, loyalty to "work week", loyalty to Camp Meeting, loyalty to District Conference, loyalty to the entire program of the district - the spiritual program, the financial program, The Sunday School program, the youth program - ALL of it. This matter of loyalty is a relative thing. I cannot expect you pastors to be loyal to me if I am not loyal to my responsibilities. Neither can you pastors expect your local people to be loyal to your church services, or loyal to the program that you present to them, if you are not loyal to the district. And if you are not loyal, don't be surprised if they are not loyal. Example means a lot more than a sermon.

Third, Outreach. Here permit me to give just a few statistics. In checking back over our district minutes I found some startling facts. Sixteen years ago, we had 51 churches and missions; Last year's minutes lists 49. Sixteen years ago the average Sunday School attendance was 2759; last year's minutes shows an average of 2949. Sixteen years ago we had 1282 members; last year's minutes lists 1265 members! Do you realize the significance of these figures? Taking in consideration the tremendous rate of population increase over the past sixteen years, we have not even been "holding our own!" We have lost ground! A more effective outreach is our only hope if we are to survive. We will have to launch out in branch Sunday Schools and prayer meetings in other communities, towns and cities. Before this is done we're going to have to experience "renewal". Renewal will result in greater "loyalty". Renewal and loyalty together will result in a greater "outreach".

Words of appreciation are in order regarding our retiring District Youth Society President, Rev. W. H. Richardson. After five years as District Youth President, he has felt led to step out of this position. I have appreciated working with Brother Richardson and I'm sure we all appreciate the excellent work he has done while in this office. The Youth Society is a major part of our district and he has certainly given it effective leadership. No one knows the time, effort, problems, and heartaches, as well as joys, that go with this office, except those who have held this office. Thank you, Brother Richardson, for a job well done!

I do not wish to be overly sentimental, but I would remind you that this will be the last Kentucky District Conference of the Pilgrim Holiness Church! If Jesus tarries, we will have other conferences but not as Pilgrims! In the light of this fact, God grant that this conference will go down in our church history as one that was characterized by: A realistic facing of facts, consecration in an hour of crisis, brotherly love in a time of differences, vision of the needs and possibilities, enthusiastic planning for the future, and mature thinking and attitudes and actions, in the raidst of sentimentalism. This time of transition need not mean stalemate. Stalemate will be caused by only one thing - our attitude. It's up to us! Let's pray earnestly for revival this year. The new church can go forward to victory.

I have appreciated the wonderful privilege of working with our Assistant District Superintendent, Rev. H. H. Barber, the other men on the Council, the various Committees, and each one of you. I want to personally thank God for His many blessings to us this past year - protection in hours of danger, the solutions to some problems, strength in times of weakness and His leadership in general.

I want to personally thank each of you for your prayers. A letter came dated just a few days ago saying: "We have had a special urge to pray for you and Sister Ebright." Friends, the prayers of God's people mean more than anything else.

Thanks for all your kind courtesies to Mrs. Ebright and me. We appreciate you more than words can tell.

Church business meetings 45
Church Board Meetings
Parsonage visits
Visits to District Churches 141
Sermons preached 129
Camp Meeting presided 1
District Conference attended 1
District Youth Conference presided 1
Miscellaneous visits
Anointed for healing
Business calls
Camp ground (day's work) 7
Council Meetings 6
Camp Board Meetings 3
District Home Missions (days) 17
Youth Council Meeting 1
Zone meetings attended 2
Seekers
Zone School Board Meeting 2
Revivals held 1
Organized Mission 1
Ministerial Institute Committee Meeting 1
Youth Camps attended 2
District Sunday School Board Meeting 1
Social gatherings 2
Area Church Leaders Conference 1
District Home Missions Committee Meeting 1
District Sunday School Institutes participated in 3
District Promotional letters sent
Ministerial Institute, jointly presided 1
Miles traveled
Spent numerous days in office work.
Salary paid in full.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul Ebright District Superintendent

## MATERIAL PROGRESS

Ashland Heights	$Improved  {\tt Sunday  School  rooms  and  new  furniture  in  two  rooms  .}$
	Purchased new hymnals, painted interior of church, some re- modeling on parsonage.

Aspen Grove Installing septic tank and city water for parsonage.

Carlisle Installed new ceiling and lights in church. Painted Sunday School rooms.

Carrollton Installed new furnace in church. Purchased new pulpit.

Clay	Installed gas heat in church and parsonage. Paid off debt on property next door.	
Cloverport	Papered parsonage.	
Covington	Applied new roof and aluminum siding on parsonage.	
Cynthiana	Installed three new storm doors on church.	
Eastview	Installed storm doors on church and refinished floor. New roof on barn.	
Elizabethtown	Painted interior of church and Sunday School rooms.	
Falmouth	Painted exterior of church and parsonage. Purchased new hymnals.	
Frankfort	Paneled walls, installed acoustic ceiling, light fixtures and curtains for youth auditorium. Improved other Sunday School rooms.	
Fullerton	Poured walk in front of church.	
Garvin Hill	Installed folding doors, amplifier, tower, bell and roof. Dug well.	
Hitchins	In process of completing new church.	
Hopeful Heights	Purchased tract of land and parsonage. Completely remodel- ed parsonage - paint, cabinets, floors, etc.	
Kingswood	Purchased new hymnals. Painted one Sunday School room.	
Latonia	Painted interior of parsonage, and considerable repairs and rewired parsonage.	
Lexington First	Rewired church. Installed air conditioning in church and par- sonage.	
Maysville	Refinished church floors. Painted exterior and interior of parsonage.	
Morgantown	New tables for C.Y.C.	
Olive Hill	Installed new hardwood floor in living room of parsonage and one storm door.	
Owensboro	Painted front entrance of church, paneled walls and new ceil- ing on one class room. Light for piano.	
Pikeville	Painted and repaired outside trim.	
Pleasureville	Redecorated parsonage.	

Salem Ridge Painted interior and exterior of church. Painted exterior of parsonage and two rooms inside.

Shelbyville Redecorated interior of church. Purchased new pews and carpet.

Shepherdsville Finishing touches on new church. Planted trees and shrubs.

Soldier Painted interior of parsonage and roof. Installed side entrance.

Somerset Made walk in front of church. Finished siding and painting parsonage. New rugs on three rooms in parsonage.

Willard Installed new ceiling and light fixtures in church. Installed eight storm windows and two storm doors. Painted interior of church. Built new porch on parsonage and drilled well.

## ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

General Superintendent Snyder, District Superintendent Ebright, Members of the Conference, and Friends:

Greetings. It is in the good providence of God that we are gathered at another annual conference. It has been a real delight to labor with Rev. Ebright and our fine council another year.

I conducted five church meetings, in the interest of pastors for those churches, namely - Willard, Shepherdsville, Olive Hill, Fullerton and Maysville.

It was my privilege to work with Rev. Richardson and Rev. Todd in both youth camps. I also made a trip to Somerset to be with Brother Miller and the family just before his home going, while Brother Ebright was on a vacation.

I have attended all council meetings. It was a real treat to attend our Ministerial Institute at Louisville, and enjoy the rich ministry of Dr. Lawrence Hicks.

My travels for the District have taken me over approximately 500 miles.

Respectfully Submitted,

H. H. Barber Assistant Superintendent

## AUDITOR'S REPORT

In accordance with the auditors, May and Kimbleton, Certified Public Accountants of Ashland, Kentucky, I have hereby reviewed the Financial Statement of the Kentucky District Treasurer, Rev. B. F. Durham, and have found all mathematical entries and recorded transactions to be complete and accurate.

Mrs. R. D. Christman

## **DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT**

July 1, 1966 - June 30, 1967

#### RECEIPTS

Total Carried Forward\$	511,494.52
District Budget	10,999.05
United Stewardship Fund	5,296.41
Camp Fund	460.90
Youth Fund	342.00
Building Fund	457.00
District Home Missions	1,295.62
Native Worker	1,605.15
World Missions	4,642.68
Kentucky Pilgrim	432.35
Minister's Pension Plan	604.70
Conference Pension Plan	1,942.80
General Church Extension .	88.37
Sale of Augusta Church	307.00
Pilgrim Camp Assoc	331.00
Superintendent's Travel	375.47
Telephone	2.00
Paducah Project	1,514.00
Dining Room Pledge	316.09
Zone Rally Offerings	88.58
Refund Winchester Church.	288.00
Paris Loan Payment	300.00
District Missionary Soc	994.22
Camp Work Week	40.00
Easter Offerings	1,187.17
Camp Pledge	88.00
District Minutes	148.10
Sunday School Promotion	144.88
Bible School	185.14
Sunday School Rally Day	243.09
Self Denial Offerings	2,172.80
Refunds	27.42
Ministerial Convention	352.00

District buuget	5 Supermendent 5 Haver 1,201.04
United Stewardship Fund 5,296.42	•
Camp Fund 460.90	
Youth Fund 342.00	) Parsonage Payments 859.80
Building Fund 457.00	11
District Home Missions 1,295.62	
Native Worker 1,605.15	600.00 Kentucky Pilgrim 600.00
World Missions 4,642.68	8 Secretary's Salary 158.33
Kentucky Pilgrim 432.35	5 Treasurer's Salary 250.00
Minister's Pension Plan 604.70	
Conference Pension Plan 1,942.80	Postage and Supplies 217.04
General Church Extension . 88.37	7 Transferred to Camp Assoc 2,710.13
Sale of Augusta Church 307.00	) Paducah Project 5,963.56
Pilgrim Camp Assoc 331.00	) United Stewardship Fund 5,296.41
Superintendent's Travel 375.47	Native Worker 1,605.15
Telephone 2.00	World Missions 5,639.90
Paducah Project 1,514.00	
Dining Room Pledge 316.09	Miscellaneous 70.26
Zone Rally Offerings 88.58	
Refund Winchester Church. 288.00	Workers Materials 46.79
Paris Loan Payment 300.00	
District Missionary Soc 994.22	P. Henderson Project
Camp Work Week 40.00	
Easter Offerings 1,187.17	
Camp Pledge	
District Minutes 148.10	
Sunday School Promotion 144.88	
Bible School 185.14	
Sunday School Rally Day 243.09	
Self Denial Offerings 2, 172.80	Winchester Rent & Utilities 952.88
Refunds	Parsonage Expense (Dist.) 58.08
Ministerial Convention 352.00	
	Rally Day 243.09
	District Minutes Expense 682.37
	Self Denial 2,172.80
	Bible School 518.80
	Legal Fees
	Easter Offering 1,162.17
Total Receipts for the Yr. \$37,271.99	
	Cash on Hand
Total Receipts\$48,766.51	\$48,766.51

EXPENDITURES

Superintendent's Salary .....\$ 4,160.00 Superintendent's Travel ..... 1,261.04

Respectfully Submitted,

B. F. Durham

## DISTRICT CAMP TREASURER'S REPORT

## RECEIPTS

#### EXPENDITURES

Balances Forwarded\$	1,702.91
Trans, from Dist, Funds,,	715.78
Registration	1,747.55
Camp Sunday School	84.48
Camp Offering	1,863.73
Edith Applegate Gift	500.00
Anna Evans Mem. Gift	52,00
Camp Electric.(cabin)	35.15
Personal Insurance	59.16
Pilgrim Camp Assoc	325.55
World Missions	452.19
Building Fund	660.92
General Church Extension .	60.02
Bible School	39.14
Paducah Project	243.00
Refund Kitchen Buyer	142.07
Lunch Room Profit	222.01
Camp Pledge	158.50
Telephone	16.68

Camp Maintenance & Supply\$	1,211.02
Water and Gas	288.14
Dining Room Loan	1,103.08
Camp Electric	333.02
Interest	402.84
Camp Groceries	1,736.51
Telephone (Camp)	122.49
Laundry	10.99
Camp Cook	120.00
Camp Hauling	56.00
Ice	58.71
Nurse and Supplies	67.80
Camp Evangelists	500.00
Children's Workers	50.00
Statistician	60.00
Home Mission Banner Camp	14.42
Cuts and Camp Advertising	23.40
Camp Committee Travel	125.70
Purchase of Building Lots	133.00
Camp Ground Insurance	317.80
Activity Insurance	40.00
Personal Insurance	40.00 59.16
	.25
Secretary Supplies	2.06
Conference Ballots	
Transferred to District Acc't	853.83
Postage	6.24
Bad Check	23.50
Debit Memo 3rd Nat'l Bank	.44
Total Expenditures \$	7,720.40
Cash on Hand	
Cash un rianu	1,000.44

Total Receipts

**\$ 9,**080.84

.

Receipts for the Year ..... \$ 7,377.93 Balance Carried Forward.. 1,702.21

\$ 9,080.84

Respectfully Submitted,

B. F. Durham

## REPORT OF SUNDAY SCHOOL PROMOTIONAL SECRETARY

Greetings to you in behalf of Kentucky Pilgrim Sunday Schools.

This year we report an average attendance of 2911. Last year the attendance was 2,549.

I have appreciated the co-operation of the pastors in reporting each month. Several months we had 100% reporting. Thirty-one pastors reported every month, four reported eleven times and four others ten times.

The award for the highest numerical gain goes to Cloverport with a gain of 35. This includes their branch SundaySchool at Glen Dean. Other churches with high gains are Pikeville with 20, Carrollton with 16, Shelbyville with 14, and Falmouth and Rush with a gain of 11.

The award for the highest percentage gain will go to Newport with a gain of 46%. Cloverport follows with 37%, Pikeville 33%, Shelbyville 26%, Morgantown 25%, Livermore 25%, Falmouth 15% Hitchins 15%, Rush 13%, Olive Hill 12%, Greenup 8%.

The Decade of Progress award goes to the Ashland, Fairview Church. Rev. Lon Helms is the pastor.

Elizabethtown won 3rd place in the second division of the March To Sunday School In March Contest .

During the year Sunday School clinics were conducted at Owensboro, Elizabethtown, Ashland I, Lexington, and Hopeful Heights. Those who attended these clinics found them to be very helpful.

Sincerely,

Charles Lewis

## REPORT OF DISTRICT HOME MISSION BOARD

Greetings to the members of the 1967 District Conference of the Kentucky District Pilgrim Holiness Church. The following is a report of the activities of the District Home Missions Board and Home Missions work for the past year.

On September 24, 1966, Rev. A. L. Sypolt and I made a trip to Paducah to look at a six room frame house that was called to our attention by Brother Abernathy. The other two members of the board could not go because of other engagements.

On October 18, I made another trip and we purchased the property at 2728 Ohio Street, for the sum of \$5500.00, with \$3000.00 down and the balance to be paid in two years. On the same date, we met in the lobby of the Central Baptist Hospital and organized the Wesleyan Mission of the Pilgrim Holiness Church, with three members.

After some remodeling, the first service was held on November 13.

A revival was conducted November 27-December 11. I spent two days there during that time, preached over the radio once and twice at the Mission. On January 14, 1967, the District Home Missions Board met at Owensboro to lay some plans for the work.

On Easter Sunday, March 26, I was also at Paducah and preached twice.

June 11-25 of this year, a revival and V.B.S. was conducted. My wife and Sister Vincent assisted in this endeavor. There was an average attendance of 24, not counting workers.

The board has met during this camp and laid further plans for the continuation of the work, but that will be included in next year's report.

We request your earnest prayers and financial support for the work at Paducah.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul Ebright, Chairman District Home Missions Board

## **REPORT OF DISTRICT MISSIONARY PRESIDENT**

To the 1967 Annual Conference of the Kentucky District of the Pilgrim Holiness Church:

What has been accomplished in our district societies this year cannot all be put on paper, but many, many awards, much clothing, and other useful things have been sent to the various fields. One church alone, sent over 1300 Sunday School awards and a large quantity of used clothing.

The Workshop meetings conducted in November by Miss Meekswere a source of inspiration and blessing, though hindered by the unusual snowy weather.

One new society was organized at Rush, Kentucky, where Rev. RoyBarber is pastor.

Displays or posters for the Booth this year were furnished by the following churches - Frankfort, Elizabethtown, Ashland First, Shelbyville, Lexington, Soldier and by Mrs. Paul Ebright. Each of these were given either a program book or one of the reading course books.

A tape recording of a service in Zambia, Africa, has been purchased and is available for use in all our societies.

We are hoping to have several Silver Star Societies in our district this year.

For the good co-operation of our Committee and the Missionary Presidents, I am very grateful.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jenny V. Vincent

## DISTRICT MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

Ending, June 30, 1967

## Receipts

Balance Forwarded\$	51.10
Monthly Projects	656.72
Equipment Fund	46.50
District Society Expense Fund	46.50
Transportation Fund	75.00
Unspecified	96.00
Medical Aid	50.00
Native Worker's Support	10.00
Native Worker's Christmas Fund	10.00
Postage Fund	10.00
Wilson Memorial	20.00
Grindstaff Support	10.00
Philippine Mt. Bible School	10.00
Camp Missionary Booth	5.00
Paducah Church	15.00
Total Receipts\$1.	111.82

## Expenditures

To District Treasurer	\$1,009.22
District Society President's Travel	9.35
Miss Meek's Travel to Work Shops	5.00
Telephone and Telegrams	3.17
Sr. Hughes travel expense to United	
Missionary Retreat	15.00
Dinner-United Missionary Soc. Retreat	10.71
District Postage	4 .05
World Missions Postage Fund	10.00
Material for Paducah D. V.B.S.	15.02
Total Expenditures	\$1,081.52
Cash on Hand	\$ 30.30

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. H. H. Bolender

## REPORT OF THE LADIES CAMP AUXILIARY

	Items	Cash Value	Cash
Ashland First			\$6.50
Ashland Fairview			5.00
Aspen Grove	three dust pans	\$ 1.50	

Carlisle	plastic drapes	\$ 4.75	
Carrollton	12 tea towels, 2 wash basins	4.00	
Cloverport	8 tea towels, 1 mop, 2 dustpans, 1 kettle, 3 pair drapes	7.00	
Covington	2 garbage cans, 1 spread, 3 chopping boards, 2 graters, 3 aprons	10.00	
Eastview	tea towels, dust pans	2.50	
Elizabethtown	2 kettles	13.13	
Falmouth	Brooms	2.00	
Frankfort	3 trash cans, tea towels, bowls, 1 thermos jug, 1 basin, 1 towel rack	10.00	
Fullerton	tea towels, wash basins	3.00	
Greenup	1 kettle	4.00	5.30
Hitchins			7.00
Hopeful Heights	spread, bowls	8.00	
Louisville First	2 mops, 2 dustpans, 6 pair curtains, I kettle	11.00	8.00
McAndrews			3.00
Pikeville	2 brooms	4.00	4.00
Pleasureville			5.00
Soldier			2.64
Trace			5.00
Cynthiana	6 dust pans	2.40	

Respectfully Submitted,

Laura A. Fleming, Chairman

## MEMOIRS COMMITTEE REPORT

"DEAD? Oh, no! Just borne beyond the shadows into the pure, clear light; Forever done with pain and cloud and sorrow, where all is calm and bright. Oh NO, not dead; But past all fear of dying, and with all suffering o'er; THEY ARE NOT DEAD, but with Christ, to LIVE FOREVERMORE."

Rev. George Wellman departed this life Feb. 10, 1967, at the age of 86. Brother Wellman was a faithful member of the Louisville First Church, an ordained minister and a charter member of the Pilgrim Holiness denomination. His home going was keen-

ly felt by his church, who looked to him as an earthly spiritual father. He is greatly missed by his family and a multitude of friends, by whom he was deeply loved and respected. He was a faithful stéward, liberally supporting the church in every department.

William Carey Miller, born December 25, 1888, departed this life February 16, 1967, at the age of 78. He was converted in 1916 in the mountains of Pike County, Kentucky. He and his wife were charter members of the first Pilgrim Holiness Church organized in that section. He had a ministry of near fifty years, had pastored in five different states. At the time of his home going his field of labor was Somerset, Kentucky. He was known as "Shouting Miller" and his shouts of praise are missed since he has gone on.

James William Jessee, a retired farmer, merchant and minister, departed this life on January 10, 1967 at the age of 90 years. He was converted in 1910 - later sanctified wholly. He became a member of the Pilgrim Holiness Church and lived a devoted christian life. He belonged to the Garvin Ridge Church, where he attended faithfully to the end.

Mrs. S. M. Stikeleather, wife of the late General Secretary, Rev. S. M. Stikeleather, passed away on June 19, 1967. She was a member of the Kingswood Church and was a faithful, loyal Pilgrim, always wanting to be present in the services. Her work is done and she rests from her labors and her works do follow her.

Mrs. John McNurlin, wife of the late Rev. John McNurlin, a beloved member of the Ashland Fairview Church and the last of their charter members, passed away in June of this year at the age of 81. She was converted in 1908. Rev. F. M. McNurlin, is her son.

Amy Bowling Cox, departed this life April 7, 1967 at the age of 81 years. She was a member of the Willard Church, where her daughter, Mrs. Claude Sexton, is the pastor's wife. She also has a son, Rev. Glen Bowling, in the ministry.

Mrs. J.B. Runyon, known as "Aunt Coonie", a member of the McAndrews Church, went to her reward December 30, 1966, at 88 years of age. She had been a Pilgrim for 47 years and was loved and appreciated by all who knew her.

Mrs. John Clark, who was a humble, faithful member of the Soldier Church for many years, suddenly slipped away in December 1966. Truly she was a "Mother in Israel" and is greatly missed in the local church and by her many friends. Our loss is her gain.

Mrs. R. B. Campbell, a faithful member of the Cynthiana Church, passed away December 20, 1966. She was converted in her youth and had been a Sunday School teacher for 35 years.

Mrs. Joy Emma Richie, a devoted and active member of the Falmouth Church, went to her reward October 16, 1966, age 62. This loss is keenly felt in the church and by those who knew and appreciated her.

Mrs. Claudia Goodrich, departed this life to be with the Lord, March 30, 1967. She was a member of Lexington First Church. She was a very kind, meek person, faithful in church attendance and work as long as her health permitted. C.D. Walker, a member of Lexington First, departed this life on January 24, 1967. At his first visit to the church, on May 29, 1966, he was converted, and soon joined the church. He would drive many miles to the services, bringing friends or relatives with him, as many as 21 at one time. Before his going, he made provision to have air-conditioning installed in both the church and parsonage.

Mrs. Mary Lena Watson, member of the Louisville First Church, passed away March 31, 1967 after a brief illness. Her christian spirit is greatly missed by the church and friends.

Mrs. Perry Ann Adkins, went to be with the Lord in the early spring of 1967. She was a member of the Ashland First Church for many years, leaving us in her 94th year.

W. J. Acree, oldest member of the Highland Avenue, Covington Church passed away on December 30, 1966 at the age of 91 years. Another pilgrim has made it Home.

Ethel Bays went to be with her Maker in April 1967. She had been a faithful member of the Greenup Church for ten years, and is missed from our number.

Homer Dowler, a member of the Ashland Fairview Church, passed away in March 1967. Brother Dowler kept a sweet and jubilant spirit, although suffering from a stroke for 23 years.

William L. Stevens, a very fine young man, went to heaven early in the spring of 1967. He had been a member of the Elizabethtown Church for many years where he served as Sunday School teacher and youth worker. He was very faithful to the church and to his Christ.

Rev. Thomas Bishop was associated with the Covington Church and the Kentucky District in its early years. At one time he served as pastor of the church and all through his life remained faithful and true to the cause of Christ. His life was a benediction to all who knew him, as his sweet tender spirit radiated the love of Christ. He slipped away to Heaven April 11, 1967.

We wish to pay special tribute to the memory of our dear friend and brother, Dr. C. L. Long, of Elizabethtown, Kentucky, who was called Home on November 8, 1966. For many years he was a familiar figure on our campground, freely giving his service as camp physician. His presence was a blessing and benediction to the camp and his liberal contributions will never be forgotten, and have helped to make possible many of the things we enjoy here from year to year. His works do follow him. Truly he was a great christian.

Jenny V. Vincent

Mrs. H. H. Barber

Mrs. C. W. Keyes

## **REPORT OF THE RESOLUTIONS COMMITTEE**

1. Be it resolved: That resolution number 22 on page 31, item b, be changed to read as follows: "To have supervision of District Home Missions Projects including location, financing, and placing of pastors for a minimum of the first five years and said details to be subject to approval by the District Council.

2. Be it resolved: That the following addition be made to resolution Number 22 on page 31: "That district ministers be urged to give a week or two of revival, or other effort, on a District Home Missions Project, if called upon by the District Superintendent or District Home Missions Board."

3. Be it resolved: That resolution number four on page 29 be deleted, since this is covered by the duties of the District Home Missions Board.

4. Be it resolved: That resolution number 11 on page 30 be deleted.

5. Be it resolved: That resolution number 18 on page 31 be deleted.

 Be it resolved: That resolution number 28 on page 32 be deleted. (This is no longer required by Manual)

7. Be it resolved: That in resolution number 8 on page 30, the words: "prayer meeting" be deleted.

8. Be it resolved: That in resolution number 35 on page 32, in the part that begins; "That the local church....," be made to read as follows: "That the local church assume payment of the assessment for pastor and wife, when called for, by the Association."

9. Be it resolved: That in resolution number 16 on page 31, the words: "within 30 days following conference," be replaced with the words, "by September 30."

10. In as much that there is no uniform time to stop countingSunday Schoolattendance,

Be it resolved: That the half way point in the Sunday School session be the deadline for counting attendance.

11. In as much that the first United Pilgrim Holiness-Wesleyan Methodist Ministerial Institute was characterized by a good spirit and blessed of the Lord.

And in as much that eventually the two districts will be merged.

And in as much that a United Institute will be practical and profitable as we approach the time of final union.

Therefore, Be it resolved: That we continue to have United Ministerial Institutes, unless unforeseen circumstances arise, and that the District Council negotiate the date, place and program for such Institutes.

12. Be it resolved: That permission to locate a trailer on the camp ground during camp meeting, shall be obtained from the Camp Meeting Board.

13. Realizing that these are the last days and our time is short to build the Kingdom of God, and

In as much that a new church is in the making, and we need to unite in strength and Confessing our definite shortcomings in some areas,

Therefore, Be it further resolved: That our District adopt the theme "THE TIME IS NOW" as our motto for the year 1967-68.

First - the time is now, for spiritual renewal.

Second - the time is now, for a greater loyalty.

Third - the time is now, for effective outreach.

Be it further resolved: That we have mottos printed with this theme, and that these mottos be distributed to each of our churches and families.

Be if further resolved that we strive to make this more than just another program, but that each of our pastors will conscientiously strive for these goals, first personally, and then for his congregation.

14. Be it resolved: That all resolutions must be in the hands of the Resolutions Committee at least three days before the District Conference.

15. Be it resolved: That resolution number 30 be changed as follows. That each active pastor be given two weeks vacation with pay.

Be it further resolved, if the pastor does not take a vacation, he be paid one or two weeks extra salary, as case may be.

16. Be it resolved: That a district Comity Committee of five be established, to meet with a like committee from the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church, for the purpose of discussion and exchange of ideas relative to the merger.

Be it further resolved: That said committee be chosen by the following method: Three members appointed from the Council by the Council, and two additional members appointed by the Council.

Be it further resolved: That their findings be reported at the 1968 Ministerial Institute.

17. Be it resolved: That all branch and mission Sunday Schools be registered in the Kentucky Pilgrim as branch or mission Sunday Schools.

## REPORT OF THE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

1. Due to the remaining debt on the dining room,

We recommend: That Recommendation #28, Page 37, be changed as follows: The words "Camp Fund Sunday" be changed to read, "Dining Room Sunday", and the words "Camp Building Debt" be changed to read "Dining Room Debt."

2. Whereas the pastor's attendance at the Ministerial Institute benefits the church as much as the pastor:

We recommend: That each church pay it's pastor's travel expense to the Institute at the rate of 7 cents per mile, and \$1.00 per meal.

3. We recommend: That number 22, page 37 be deleted from the minutes.

4. We are requested, for the sake of emphasis to read recommendation #3, Page 35.

5. We recommend: That the local church pay 50% of their pastor's Social Security. We further recommend that the District pay 50% of the District Superintendent's Social Security.

#### RESOLUTIONS

#### District Superintendent

1. Resolved: That the District Superintendent make two trips over the District during the year, and to give more time to the smaller churches as needed.

#### Council

2. Resolved: That the Conference delegate authority to the Council to construct buildings for the District, appointing and directing a committee to carry out its plan, to make rules and by-laws regulating the sale of lots, the building of cottages, and to govern the Camp grounds; the same to be printed in the Minutes.

3. In as much that the first United Pilgrim Holiness - Wesleyan Methodist Ministerial Institute was characterized by a good spirit and blessed of the Lord.

And in as much that eventually the two districts will be merged.

And in as much that a United Institute will be practical and profitable as we app-

roach the time of final union.

Therefore, Be it resolved: That we continue to have United Ministerial Institutes, unless unforeseen circumstances arise, and that the District Council negotiate the date, place and program for such Institutes.

4. Resolved: That the District Council be given power to rezone the churches of the District when necessary.

## Churches

5. Resolved: That each church close their books on the last day of each month, and the monthly budgets be sent to the District Treasurer immediately. Be it also resolved: That the District Treasurer's books be closed for the year, at noon, on the 10th day of July.

6. Resolved: That each church, minister, and deaconess mail a copy of its annual report to the District Statistician by the 15th of July each year, and

Be it further resolved: That persons failing to comply with this ruling be reported to the District Council and Examining Committee.

7. Resolved: That whereas many of our pastors do not receive sufficient financial support, Be it resolved: That each local church appoint one night each month as "do-nation night" at which time food and provisions shall be brought together for the pastor.

Be it also resolved: That the District Superintendent shall appoint "an agitator" at the annual business meeting, whose duty it is to announce donation night in advance.

8. Resolved: That since it is a matter of great importance for the pastors of the District to attend the Camp and Conference, Be it resolved: That the pastor's support at the church where he is assigned as pastor shall continue over the two Sundays he attends Camp and Conference and the first Sunday following.

9. Resolved: That pastors and church boards urge the calling of evangelists for our revivals from among our own Pilgrim ministers, and that the District Superintendent be consulted before we call other ministers.

10. Resolved: That churches do not slate revivals during the Ministerial Institute or Camp and Conference.

11. In as much as the Manual does not state who determines the size of the local church board, simply stating, "The annual church meeting shall elect a Sunday School Superintendent, Church Treasurer, Church Secretary, and not more than five elders and five deacons or deaconesses." Be it resolved that the size of the church board be determined by conforming to the restrictions of the Manual concerning the election of the board.

12. Resolved: That the pastors of churches paying full support be asked to hold a revival of at least a week in length for smaller churches of the district, if requested to do so. The church benefiting by said revival is to do its best financially for the pastor holding the revival. The church sending its pastor shall assume financial responsibility for its pulpit during the absent Sunday or Sundays. The District Superintendent shall serve as clearing agent for such revival.

13. Realizing that these are the last days and our time is short to build the Kingdom of God, and

In as much that a new church is in the making, and we need to unite in strength, and

32

Confessing our definite shortcomings in some areas, therefore, Be it further resolved: That our District adopt the theme "THE TIME IS NOW" as our motto for the year 1967-68.

First - the time is now, for spiritual renewal,

Second - the time is now, for a greater loyalty, .

Third - the time is now, for effective outreach.

Be it further resolved: That we have mottos printed with this theme, and that these mottos be distributed to each of our churches and families.

Be it further resolved that we strive to make this more than just another program, but that each of our pastors will conscientiously strive for these goals, first personally, and then for his congregation.

14. In as much as objectives, plans, and goals are necessary in order to carry out the program of the district, and these must be in the hands of the pastors early in the year in order for the program to be effective therefore: Be it resolved that objectives, plans, and goals of all district departments (Sunday School, Youth, District Home Missions, and the District Missionary Society), be in the hands of all ministers by September 30.

#### Sunday School

15. Resolved: That the Tuesday morning service of the District Ministerial Convention shall be under the direction of the Sunday School Department for a Sunday School Institute.

16. In as much that there is no uniform time to stop counting Sunday School attendance, Be it resolved: That the half way point in the Sunday School session be the deadline for counting attendance.

17. Resolved: That each Sunday School be given credit for the number of scholars from their church attending Sunday School at our camp.

18. Resolved: That the annual report of the Sunday School average attendance be figured on the basis of the 50 highest Sundays as set in the Sunday School Standard of Excellence, #4D.

19. Resolved: That the Promotional Secretary shall make a tour of the District in the fall months, presenting the plans and program of the District Sunday School Board and those of the General Sunday School Department. Be it further resolved: That a time shall be given during camp meeting, when detailed study can be given for teachers and workers for the betterment of our local Sunday Schools. This is not to be at the time of any of the main services.

#### District Home Missions

20. Resolved: That a District Home Missions Board be formed, consisting of the District Superintendent as chairman, and one member appointed by the Council from the Council, plus two additional members elected by the Conference as follows: The first one elected shall serve for two years, the second one elected shall serve one year. Thereafter, each one elected shall be for a term of two years. The two members elected by the Conference shall be other than those on the District Council.

Their duties shall be as follows:

- a. To keep a constant lookout for new areas in which to locate new Pilgrim Holiness Churches.
- b. To have supervision of District Home Missions Projects including location,

financing, and placing of pastors for a minimum of the first five years and said details to be subject to approval by the District Council.

- c. To sponsor and promote an annual District Home Missions service in the camp meeting.
- d. To report annually to the District Conference.

Be it further resolved: That district ministers be urged to give a week or two of revival, or other effort, on a District Home Missions Project, if called upon by the District Superintendent or District Home Missions Board.

#### Credentials

21. Resolved: That all persons applying for license appear in person before the Examining Board, unless the applicant is sick or otherwise unable to appear; in which case some member of the Conference is to certify as to his or her character and location.

#### Pastor

22. Resolved: That each pastor read all resolutions of this Conference to his congregation at the earliest possible date.

23. Resolved: That each pastor make a special effort to place a current Manual in the home of each member of the church.

24. Resolved: That each pastor list in a book the name and address of each Advocate Subscriber, with the expiration date; said book is to be transferred to his successor, and that each pastor endeavor to keep a subscription list equal to his membership.

25. Resolved: That no pastor hold revivals off his charge without making satisfactory arrangements with his church. Be it further resolved: That no pastor hold a revival away from his church within 30 days after a revival in his own church, nor more than two revivals during the Conference year, providing said church is supporting him.

26. Resolved: That each pastor send the obituary of deceased members of his church to the Chairman of the Memorials Committee immediately following the funeral.

27. Resolved: That each active pastor be given two weeks vacation with pay.

Be it further resolved, if the pastor does not take a vacation, he be paid one or two weeks extra salary, as the case may be.

28. Resolved: That each minister submit his name, address, and telephone number to the District Secretary immediately upon arrival at his new address; the same to be included in the Ministerial Directory. Each minister shall notify the District Secretary of any changes occurring thereafter.

29. Resolved: That any pastor failing to get a call or recall on the first ballot, shall not be considered for that church in that specific conference year, without consent of the District Council.

#### Ministers

30. Resolved: That each minister support financially the church of which he is a member.

31. Resolved: That each minister attend the Camp and Conference in full or present a written explanation of non-attendance to the District Council.

32. Resolved: That whereas ministers are interested in the welfare of other ministers and their families, and, whereas, there is a Ministerial Benefit Association established for the purpose of protecting the family of the deceased minister, we therefore recommend: That the local church assume payment of the assessment for pastor and wife when called for by the Association. Be it also resolved: That the District pay the assessment of the District Superintendent and all those under the jurisdiction of the District Home Missionary Committee.

33. Resolved: That no minister or church shall conduct a radio broadcast without permission of the District Council.

34. Resolved: That upon the death of a minister or his wife the Superintendent be notified, and that he notify the District Secretary, who in turn will notify the Zone Chairmen, and they are to notify the pastors in their zone by phone or card.

#### Conference

35. Resolved: That no one leave the Conference without permission.

36. Resolved: That no church send a delegate to Conference who will not agree to stay throughout the entire Conference. See Manual, Sec. 82, Paragraph 2.

37. Resolved: That our churches send qualified delegates, who know the problems of the church and district.

38. Resolved: Whereas much valuable time is sometimes taken by resolutions which may not deserve much time, and whereas, the Resolutions Committee often feels reluctant to ignore any resolution even if it seems of small importance: Be it therefore resolved: That this Conference invest the Resolutions Committee with the power to reject any resolution that is not written out and signed by the person who offers it for consideration to the committee and, or, Conference.

39. Be it resolved: That all resolutions must be in the hands of the Resolutions Committee at least three days before the District Conference.

#### Camp

40. Resolved: That our Camp shall begin on the last Friday before the last Sunday in July.

41. Resolved: That there be a Camp Meeting Board consisting of five members. The District Treasurer shall serve on this Board, and one other Council member shall be appointed each year by the Council. The other three members shall be elected by the Conference on the one year revolving plan. The last one elected shall serve one year, the second shall serve two years, and the first one elected shall serve three years. After the first election they shall be elected for a three year term. This Board shall meet immediately after Conference and elect their officers. This Board shall have the supervision of all the physical operation of the Camp Meeting, excluding the calling of the workers and spiritual supervision of the camp.

42. Resolved: That all who attend camp meeting must register. Work will be assigned as nearly equally as possible to all those working during the camp.

43. Resolved: That the District Superintendent, his wife, and the Camp nurse, be registered free for the Camp and Conference. Be it further resolved, that the District Superintendent, his wife, the nurse, and the called workers for the Camp and Conference be entertained free at the lunch stand.

44. Resolved: That we give space in the book room for a table and someone to take subscriptions to the Advocate, Pilgrim Youth News, and the Missionary Bulletin.

45. Resolved: That each church in the conference of less than 20 members give 2 days labor or \$10.00; 20 to 50 members, 4 days labor or \$20.00; above 50 members, 6 days labor or \$30.00, for help in camp ground maintenance or camp preparation. This call for help shall be issued by the District Council or Camp Board.

46. Be it resolved: That permission to locate a trailer on the camp ground during camp meeting shall be obtained from the Camp Meeting Board, and steps be taken immediately to provide a trailer park.

47. Resolved: That all cabin owners furnish their own cabins.

48. Resolved: That whereas we have a large number of children on our Camp ground during Camp. Be it therefore resolved: That a fund be established to provide the necessary equipment for a supervised playground, using the offerings from the Children's services to apply on the equipment. Be it further resolved: That the District Council appoint a committee to take the necessary steps to provide said playground.

49. Resolved: That since it is so important that the Camp set the proper example and standards for others to follow, therefore, be it resolved: That the District Council see that all workers, such as speakers, singers, pianists, and musicians used in any service on the Camp meeting platform, be required to dress as "becometh holiness," including the wearing of hose and sleeves of below elbow length, and that the Secretary inform all workers when calling them of the standards that the Conference requires.

50. Resolved: That the District Council appoint someone each year to be in charge of each of the prayer rooms and to arrange for prayer groups and other special prayer effort all through the Camp.

51. Whereas: There is a pressing need for many items for the continuing operation of the Camp: Be it resolved: That we ask the District Council to appoint a Chairman and a three member committee to organize, list, and assign the needed items to the various churches. This is to be known as the Ladies Camp Meeting Auxiliary.

#### Miscellaneous

52. Resolved: That the following District officers shall serve as Trustees of the Kentucky District, viz. - The District Superintendent, District Secretary, and District Treasurer.

53. Resolved: That no one person serve on more than one committee where competent persons are available.

54. Resolved: That each church plan for a Daily Vacation Bible School.

55. Resolved: That resolutions which are of a temporary nature shall become void upon their completion and shall automatically be deleted from our Minutes.

56. Resolved: That a Conference paper be published monthly, the same to be edited by one appointed by the District Council. The various departments of our district program shall consider this as our official organ. The heads of these departments shall be considered as contributing editors. It is further recommended that this paper be devoted to information and promotion rather than a compilation of sermons.

57. Resolved: That the host church, with the District Superintendent, decide as to the mode of entertaining the Ministerial Institute.

58. Be it resolved: That a District Comity Committee of five be established to meet with a like committee from the Kentucky Conference of the Wesleyan Methodist Church, for the purpose of discussion and exchange of ideas relative to the merger. Be it further resolved: That said committee be chosen by the following method: Two members appointed from the Council by the Council, and three additional members elected by the Conference.

Be it further resolved: That their findings be reported at the 1968 Ministerial Institute.

59. Resolved: That the following point system be adopted as a standard for the judging of missionary displays from year to year:

- a. Clarity of theme 10 points.
- b. Illustration of theme 25 points.
- c. Quality 25 points.
- d. Originality 25 points.
- e. Neatness 15 points.

Be it further resolved that no display be considered in judging if it has been previously displayed.

60. Resolved: Whereas, we feel that television is detrimental to deep spirituality and the teaching of the Pilgrim Holiness Church: Be it resolved that the Kentucky Conference go on record as opposed to members and ministers having television sets.

#### RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE WAYS AND MEANS COMMITTEE

1. We recommend: That each Sunday School pay two dollars (\$2.00) per month into a Building Fund, for the purpose of construction or maintenance of buildings on the Camp Ground.

2. We recommend: That each church take a free will offering for the District Superintendent on all the visits, the same to be sent in by the local treasurer and applied on the Superintendent's traveling expense.

3. We recommend: That whereas, there is a pressing need for buildings to house our people, that each church or individual buying a lot be asked to build a cabin on said lot within three years, and if they fail to do so, to put the lot up for resale. Furthermore, we recommend: That those who purchased lots prior to this date be contacted by the District Superintendent urging them to build a cabin within two years or give the District the privilege of reselling their lot. 4. We recommend: That whereas our District Home Missions and Church Extension Loan Fund is being supervised by the District Council and they are placing all designated funds in this department, that the rate of interest be four per cent (4%) on all loans.

5. We recommend: That each church pay the registration fee of their pastor and wife and church delegate to the District Conference; this amount to be raised by the District Superintendent at the annual meeting; and also an offering for their traveling expense.

6. We recommend: That the District Treasurer be paid two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.00)per year, and the District Secretary one hundred eighty dollars (\$180.00) per year; the same to be paid in equal monthly payments; and that the District Statistician be paid sixty dollars (\$60.00) per year.

7. We recommend: That each church have a monthly missionary service, at which time an offering shall be taken for World Missions.

8. We recommend: That each church send ten percent (10%) of their regular offerings to the District Treasurer, designated as District Budget. This does not include special offerings, such as building fund, evangelists, General Church obligations.

9. We recommend: That the District Superintendent's salary shall be set by the District Council.

10. We recommend: That any minister traveling under the direction of the District Superintendent, the Board or Committee of which he is a part, be paid seven cents  $(7\phi)$  per mile traveling expense plus one dollar (\$1.00) per meal bought while in District work.

11. We recommend: That all those who come in to work on the called work week be paid at the rate of seven cents  $(7\phi)$  per mile. Where possible those coming from one area shall group together. They shall stay the minimum of days as required by the Minutes.

12. We recommend: That the churches pay their pastor a salary at least equal to the average wages of the working people of the church, and that the matter of the pastor's salary be taken care of by the District Superintendent or his assistant at the time of the annual meeting.

13. We recommend: That the local church pay 50% of the Social Security payment on his salary from the church. We further recommend that the District pay 50% of the District Superintendent's Social Security.

14. Whereas: the pastors attendance at the Ministerial Institute benefits the church as much as the pastor:

We recommend: That each church pay it's pastor's travel expense to the Institute at the rate of 7 cents per mile, and \$1.00 per meal.

15. We recommend: That in compliance with the action of the 1962 General Conference, our United Stewardship Fund be \$9.50 per member, to be divided as follows: Administration 38%; General Church Extension 30%; Liberal Arts College 22%; Sunday School and Youth 6%; Church Extension Loan Fund 2%; and Contingent Fund 2%. This amount is to be sent to the District Treasurer in a lump sum as United Stewardship Fund. 16. We recommend: That the District Budget shall be divided as follows: Zone Bible School 4%, General Conference Expense 3%, Sunday School Promotion 2%, and the balance placed in the Sinking Fund.

17. We recommend: That the District raise one thousand dollars (\$1,000.00) per year to assist on the Camp meeting; the same to be raised by each local church giving the sum equivalent to one dollar (\$1.00) per member, the sum to be sent to the District Treasurer.

18. We recommend: That each church take steps to raise their revival offering at least thirty days before the revival starts.

19. We recommend: That when a mission is organized into a church it shall not be asked to pay district budget for one year from the following Conference; and that the church shall pay fifty percent for the two following years.

20. We recommend: That each church send \$2.00 per month for our district youth work, same to be sent to the District Treas.and forwarded to the District Youth Treas.

21. We recommend: Whereas, the 1946 General Conference of the Pilgrim Holiness Church adopted the Pension Plan to aid retired and disabled ministers, we recommend that we adopt this plan of financing it, namely: That each local church pay the equivalent of 80% of the evangelists tithe, who are members of said church; and that the church pay 8% of the pastor's salary. This is to be sent monthly to the District Treasurer. All members of the Pension Plan are to pay 2% of salary and offerings as reported to the conference.

22. We recommend: That each Sunday School set aside one Sunday each month and 50% of said Sunday's offering be given for District Home Missions.

23. We recommend: That each Sunday School adopt the birthday offering plan, said offerings to go for District Home Missions.

24. We recommend: That each church give the minimum of five dollars (\$5.00) to support the District Ministerial Institute each year.

25. We recommend: That each church subscribe for the number of Kentucky Pilgrims they desire per month and that they pay  $7\phi$  per copy for the same.

26. We recommend: Whereas, the General Board of the Pilgrim Holiness Church has authorized the Pilgrim Pension Plan, Inc., to make loans of Pension Funds to local Pilgrim Holiness Churches under such conditions as required active participation on the part of the Pilgrim Holiness District. Therefore, be it resolved by the Annual Conference of this district that the District Council, District Trustees, and all District Officials be, and they are hereby authorizing, to do and perform any and all acts required of them in the consummation of authorized loans to local Pilgrim Holiness churches of this district, subject, however, to limitations and conditions set out in said Resolutions of the General Board of the Pilgrim Holiness Church authorizing said loan.

27. We recommend: That due to the heavy financial burden at camp time, an organization shall be formed called the Kentucky Pilgrim Camp Association. The purpose of the association shall be to relieve that financial burden. Each member of said organization would contribute the sum of 50 cents per month for 10 months, with the total amount to be sent to the District Treasurer on or before June 30.

28. We recommend: That, whereas World Missions has been withdrawn from the

United Stewardship Fund, making their only support to come from free will offerings, our camp permit pledges to be taken at the annual camp World Missions service.

29. We recommend: That the last Sunday in August be designated as "Dining Room Sunday." A special offering to be raised by each local church and sent to the District Treasurer to be applied on the dining room debt. We further recommend: That the amount be equal to \$1.00 per member. If it be found impossible to receive this a-mount on the above date, another date as near to this date as possible, is acceptable.

30. We recommend: That each local Missionary Society pay the sum of fifty cents (50¢) per month, to be used for miscellaneous expenses of the District Missionary Society. It shall be known as the Missionary Society Expense Fund. Said money is to be sent directly to the District Missionary Treasurer.

#### RULES GOVERNING SALE OF LOTS AND BUILDING COTTAGES

Price of lots, \$20.00 each. Terms: \$5.00 down payment when purchased, balance to be paid in monthly payments of \$3.00 each. Six percent on unpaid balance at maturity. All lots are to be paid for in six months or contract is void.

All outside lots in the old plot shall be of this dimension, 20 feet in width and 30 feet in length. Inside lots shall be 20x20. All lots in the new plot shall be 20x30 feet. All cottages are to be uniform in size and placements on lots in accordance with the row or street on which they may be placed. The dimensions of the cottages are to be 10x12 feet, with an 8 foot eave, six concrete piers, one door and two windows, a screen door, and either a metal or asphalt roof. The building is to be made of dressed lumber, either boxed or framed, and to have two coats of white paint. An extension of nine feet may be built on any of the cabins on an outside lot of the old plot, such additions, to be of the same dimensions as that of the cabin with a window on each side. A porch may be built on the front of any and all cottages. Cabins on the new plot may be either single or double.

The District Council holds the right to paint or repair in any way necessary, unless the owner does the work himself, and the owner is to pay the expense of same. Aluminum paint only is to be used on the metal roof.

#### RATES FOR THE CAMP

Camp Rates:

- 1. Season mealticket for camp and conference: \$7.50 and work assigned; or \$15.00.
- 2. Children from six through twelve shall be charged at the rate of \$3.00.
- 3. Children under six years of age, shall be entertained without charge.
- 4. Individual meals shall be 75 cents per meal.
- 5. Delegates and all others who attend Conference, and who have not paid the season ticket rate, shall be charged the rates for individual meals.
- 6. The children of actively engaged district pastors, aged 16 and under, shall be entertained without charge, but shall be subject to assigned work.
- 7. Cabin owners shall pay a \$2.00 registration fee, this to include electricity.
- 8. Rent for rooms shall be charged as follows:
- Old dorm. for camp season \$10.00 New Dorm. for camp season \$12.00 Nightly rates in Old Dorm. 1.00 Nightly rates in New Dorm. 1.50
- 9. Meals & bed shall be gratis to visiting ministers of other districts and denominations for a period of not exceeding 3 days. Any exception to this rule shall be left to the discretion of the Camp Meeting Board.

Other:

- 1. The "Reserved Table" in the Dining Room shall be limited to the seating of the District Supt., Ass't Dist. Supt., and wives, called workers, and special guests.
- All youth who register for the Camp Meeting, must participate in the Youth Program.
- 3. All single youth shall be housed in barracks type rooms, place to be designated by Camp Meeting Board.

# TABULATED

# CHURCH

## REPORTS

CHURCH AND PASTOR	Time o si	n Field	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Pastoral Calls On Members	Pastoral Calls On Non-Members	Total Pastoral Calls	Revivals Conducted	Seeking Regeneration	Seeking Sanctification	Dealt With In Personal Work	Prayed With For Healing	Baptized
Ashland I - B. F. Durham	4	11	97	36	145	265	410	1	50	16	110	52	
Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms	2		87	25	331	644	975	5	30	9	51	23	4
Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum	3		102		72	101	173	1	10	1	25	20	
Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier	1	10	110	41			658	2	13	1			
Carrollton - Virgil Greene	3	11	87	27	371	1,086	1,457	2	94	36	115	8	
Clay - Tesla B. Frick	1		70	35	36	30	66		3		1	10	1
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer			122	58	52		52	2	24	8	18	41	]
Covington - E.R. Mitchell	12	6	95	31			231	1	23	3		16	
Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings		11	102	51	115	123	238	2	19	4	56	38	
Eastview - Frank Jarboe	2		86	50	48	82	130	3	27	1	25	24	6
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis	1	9	84	35	275	235	500		28	8	20	10	2
Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham	13	9	82	36	93	238	331	2	30	6	54	51	
Frankfort - J. A. Thomas	8	9	101	48	337	494	831	3	51	14	60	2	
Fullerton - J. D. Webb	1	10	97	37	51	30	81	4	28	2		4	
Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan	21		131	52	345	440	785	4	31	26			6
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple	7		115	45			70	5	10	37		28	2
Hitchins - F.M. McNurlin	20	11	55	51	275	925	1,200	1	2		35	280	1
Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley	I		50	41					1				
Junction City - Jewell Garlen	2		128	62	160	50	210	2	67				
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson	4	6	110	47			659	2	78	5	25	15	ļ
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.		9	74										
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin	1	2	98	2	150	31	181	1			30	18	
Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley	3		94		36	77	113		23	3	150	10	
Lexington - H. H. Barber	12		108	40	345	485	830	2	24	15	20	10	3
Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth						I		<u> </u>	L		l	L	<u> </u>

CHURCH AND PASTOR	Time o	n Field	Sermons Preached	Prayer Services Conducted	Pastoral Calls On Members	Pastoral Calls On Non-Members	Total Pastoral Calls	Revivals Conducted	Seeking Regeneration	Seeking Sanctification	Dealt With In Personal Work	Prayed With For Healing	Baptized
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne	5		195	40	25	75	100	2					
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt	4	10	156	48	334	609	943	1	34	1		16	6
Louisville II - Hess Pulley	13		94					1					
Maysville - Thomas Hanks	2	1	64	26			330	4	22	13		5	3
McAndrews - J. L. Estes	2		79	4			538	1	5	1	25	10	
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs	3	6	79	44	32	83	115	2	47	15	50	7	8
Newport - C. B. McCain	7		30	20			567		15	3	25	10	2
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright	7		<b>9</b> 6	45	131	155	286	2	7	1	5	4	
Owensboro - Chester F, Todd	2	10	87	43			829	2	56			60	3
Paducah - John Abernathy		11	87	35			2,185	2	10	3		28	
Paris - E. H. Mattingly	2	9	80	44			450		60	19		12	
Pikeville - C.W. Keyes	1		115	40	95	259	354	1	18		300	6	3
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming	1	10	116	13	52	414	466	2	12		25	4	
Rush - Roy Barber	1	11	5 <b>9</b>	34	73	571	644	4	13	6	36	23	4
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson	2	3	89	52	40	30	70	2	18	9	12	24	<u> </u>
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman	2		80	40	150	50	200	2	10	5	-5	10	1
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell	5	11	96	38	62	65	127	1	9	8	1	9	
Soldier - Roy Green	2		91	- 5	65	265	330		12	6		2	2
Somerset - W. C. Miller										1			1.
Trace - C. E. Posey	2		92	45	300	990	1,290	2	5	4	20	15	·
xTram -													
Wheelwright -													
Willard - William Wilbu <b>m</b>	3	6	65	45	43	28	71		4			11	1
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore		1											
TOTAL			4,135	1,511	4,489	8,930	20,576	75	1,022	289	1,298	916	55

xNo Report, Taken From Last Year's Report

the target data of the set of the

Tular 1 1066 The Tu 00 10/7

			J	uly 1, 19	66 To June 30					
						Р	ASTOR'S SU	PPORT		
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Communion Services	Children Dedicated	Marriages	Funerals	Salary	Expense Allowance	Donations, Gifts and Fees	Parsonage Supplied	Utilities for Parsonage	Total Support
Ashland I - B. F. Durham Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier Carrollton - Virgil Greene	1 1 1 1	712	1	5 2 8	2,860.00 3,986.00 240.00 1,560.00 3,665.00	260.00 105.00	145.00 100.00 35.00 72.13 200.00	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes	3,265.00 4,086.00 275.00 1,737.13 3,865.00
Clay - Telsa B. Frick Cloverport - W. J. Mercer Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings	3 1 3 1	2 4 3 1	3 4 1	1 4 10 1	692.50 4,080.00 1,560.00			Yes	Yes	692.50 4,080.00 1,560.00
Eastview - Frank Jarboe Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas	2 2 3	4 1 3	2 2 5	2 3 9 1	1,300.00 5,200.00 2,860.00 3,120.00	36.00 520.00	70.00 225.00 167.00 25.00	Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes	1,406.00 5,425.00 3,027.00 3,665.00
Fullerton – J. D. Webb Garvin Hill – Walter Duncan Greenup – Kirtley Sipple	4		1 16 3	1 14 1	1,620.00 2,140.00 2,600.00		52.29	Yes	Yes	1,672.29 2,140.00 2,600.00
Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley Junction City - Jewell Garlen Kingswood - W. H. Richardson	3 2 3	1	2	11	2,860.00 2,489.50 729.60 2,890.00	$335.00 \\ 504.44 \\ 8.00$		Yes Yes Yes Yes	Yes Yes Yes Yes	3,195.00 2,993.94 737.60 2,890.00
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr. Latonia - J. W. Tomlin Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley Lexington - H. H. Barber	2	2	6	5	995.00 520.00 600.00 3,640.00	134.00	36.00 250.00	No No Yes	No Yes	1,165.00 520.00 600.00 3,890.00
Lexington, Northside - C.H.Hildreth	2	3	0	<sup>3</sup>	3,040.00		2.30.00	ies	res	3, 890.00

July 1, 1966 To June 30, 1967

Communion Communion Services	د Children Dedicated	5 Marriages	Funerals	491.42 3,950.00 600.00	Expense Allowance 00.246	ASTOR'S SURVEY	A A Supplied	K K Utilities for s a Parsonage	7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
3 3 1 2	3	2	4	3,950.00	945.00	95.00	Yes		
1 2				600.00				168	4,895.0
1 2					]	25.00			625.0
2			2	2,559.53		91.00	Yes	Yes	2,650.5
		1	3	2,385.00		309.50	Yes	Yes	2,694.5
1		2		526.90	1	58.04	No	No	584.9
		2	2			15.00			15.0
1		3	2				Yes	=	3,052.0
1		1	2		1		Yes		2,720.0
1		1	1		80.00				2,095.0
				3,182.61			=		3,257.6
			1	2,285.00		244,28	Yes	No	2,529.2
3	3	1	4	2,600.00		131.00	Yes	Yes	2,731.0
2		1	1	810.00	1	30.00			840.0
						90.50	Yes	Yes	1,280.5
1	1	2	3	2,080.00	480.00		No	No	2,560.0
1		2		2,229.50		15.00	No	No	2,244.5
2	2	2	9	1,300.00		261.39	Yes	Yes	1,561.3
1			7	1,200.00	165.00	39.70			1,404.7
			<u> </u>	·					
		1	6	914.26			Yes	Yes	914.2
60	44	87	134	88,004.02	3,692.44	3,032.83	27 Yes	26 Yes	94,729.2
	1 1 2 1 1 2 1	1       1       3       2       1       1       2       2       1       1       2       2       1	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$ \begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$	$\begin{array}{c ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$				

CHURCH AND PASTOR		Members Last Report	Names Dropped	Transferred By Letter	Deaths	Total Removals	Additions By Letter	Additions By Faith	Ordained Ministers	Licensed Ministers	Local Ministers	Deaconesses	Probationary
Ashland I - B. F. Durham		35	3	3		6		1	2	1	1	2	
Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms		43			2	2		4	1	3	1	1	1
Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum		11 12						6 2	2	1	1	2	ł
Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier		25						2	2	1			
Carrollton - Virgil Greene Clay - Tesla B. Frick		25				ļ.,				1			
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer	x	21										-	
Covington - E. R. Mitchell	<b>^</b>	79	2		1	3			3			2	5
Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings	ł .	20	2		2	2	1	3				2	5
East view - Frank Jarboe		14			-	-	-	9	1				
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis		112			1	1		4	4	1	2	2	· · · · ·
Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham	1	25	1		1	2			1				
Frankfort - J. A. Thomas		51	6			6		2	1		1		
Fullerton - J. D. Webb		12	1			1	2	3	3	1			
Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan		52		1	2	3			1		2	1	•
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple		25			1	1		3	1		1	1	
Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin	1	32				1		2	1	1	3	1	
Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley	x	37				}							
Junction City - Jewell Garlen		17	1		1	1		5		1		2	
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson		19			2	2		1	2	1	1	1	ļ
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.		8	4			4		1		1			
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin		17	1	1		2			3				1
Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley	Į	15	9		Į	9		2		1	1		
Lexington - H. H. Barber		52	1		1	1	4	2	6	1	3	1	
Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth	x	13		L	L	[	L		<b> </b>	L		L	<u> </u>

x No report, taken from last year's report.

CHURCH AND PASTOR		Members Last Report	Names Dropped	Transferred By Letter	Deaths	Total Removals	Additions By Letter	Additions By Faith	Ordained Ministers	Licensed Ministers	Local Ministers	Deaconesses	Probationary
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne	1	6						1		1		2	-
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt		62	2	1	2	5	1	7	1	_			1 1
Louisville II - Hess Pulley		16	4			4		3		1		1	
Maysville - Thomas Hanks	1	27	1.				ł	4	1	1	2	1	1
McAndrews - J. L. Estes		22			2	2	1	2	1	1			
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs		19		2		2		7	3	•		1	
Newport - C. B. McCain		8	2			2			1	1	2		1
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright		56							1		2	1	13
Owensboro - Chester F. Todd		27	1	2		3			2			1	- A.
Paducah - John Abernathy	(	ĺ	ĺ				Í	(					1
Paris - E. H. Mattingly		52	5			5				2	2		
Pikeville - C. W. Keyes	1	14		2		2	2	1	1		2	1	
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming	[	17						1	1			1	
Rush - Roy Barber		11								2	1	2	
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson		9	]							2		j	ļ
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman		9			1		1	3	1		1		
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell		32	3			3				1			2
Soldier - Roy Green	1	11			1	1		2	2		1		
Somerset - W. C. Miller	x	13											
Trace - C. E. Posey		18						1	1				
Tram -	x	13											
Wheelwright -		10		1		1	1		•	1			
Willard - William Wilburn		27	2		1	3		1		1		1	
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore	x	13											
TOTAL		1265	48	13	18	79	13	83	50	29	30	27	21

x No report, taken from last year's report.

CHURCH AND PASTOR	Junior Members	Members in Full Standing Besides Ministerial	Non-voting Members	Total Membership	Gain	Loss	Preaching Services	Church Prayer Meetings	Cottage Prayer Meetings	Other Services	Total Services	Advocate Subscriptions
Ashland I - B. F. Durham	1	25		30		5	103	52		63	228	
Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms		40		45	2		136	38		29	203	21
Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum	2	12	2	16	5		102	52		16	170	1
Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier		13		14	2		101	47	4	4	156	
Carrollton - Virgil Greene		22		25			101	50	4	17	172	
Clay - Tesla B. Frick				21			70	35		ĺ	105	2
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer				26								
Covington - E. R. Mitchell	15		20	76		3	116	50		90	256	
Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings		13		22	2		107	49	3	39	198	4
Eastview - Frank Jarboe	9	13	9	23	9		86	50	4	16	156	5
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis	13	93	13	115	3		101	52	3	76	232	41
Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham		22		23		2	117	28		14	159	11
Frankfort - J. A. Thomas	3	42	3	47		4	123	48			171	6
Fullerton - J. D. Webb		12		16	4		157	45		2	204	3
Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan				49		3	131	52			118	
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple	l	24		27	2		132	50		1	183	6
Hitchins - F.M. McNurlin		29		34	2		113	51	48	42	254	7
Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley				37							1	
Junction City - Jewell Garlen	7	18	7	21	4		128	62			190	6
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson		10	3	18		1	111	50		79	240	16
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.		4		5		3	104	52			156	
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin		12		15		2	52	52		12	116	2
Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley	6			8		7	99	50		6	155	1
Lexington - H. H. Barber	3	47	3	57	5		108	40			148	17
Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth				13	 	L <u></u>	L	L		L		<u> </u>

48

CHURCH AND PASTOR	Junior Members	Members in Full Standing Besides Ministerial	Non-voting Members	Total Membership	Gain	Loss	Preaching Services	Church Prayer Meetings	Cottage Prayer Meetings	Other Services	Total Services	Advocate Subscriptions
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne		4		7	1		104	52		14	170	
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt	5	64		65	3	Į	103	54		30	187	23
Louisville II - Hess Pulley		13		15		1						
Maysville - Thomas Hanks		27		31	4		118	44		1	163	7
McAndrews - J. L. Estes		21		23	1		104	50		12	166	7
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs	1	19	1	24	5		112	45		51	208	5
Newport - C.B. McCain		2		6		2	48	40	36	4	128	
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright	1	38	14	56			121	48			169	16
Owensboro - Chester F. Todd	2	22	2	24		3	115	49			164	
Paducah - John Abernathy												
Paris - E. H. Mattingly		45		47		5	80	44		ļ	124	
Pikeville - C. W. Keyes		14		15	1		114	50		15	169	6
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming		8	7	18	1		119	50		4	173	2
Rush - Roy Barber		9		11			131	45		1 .	177	1
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson	1	6	1	9			118	52			<u>150</u>	
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman		11		13	4		104	52		12	168	1
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell	3	23	5	29		3	125	38	3	42	208	8
Soldier - Roy Green		9		12	1		102	43	44	2	191	7
Somerset - W. C. Miller				13								
Trace - C. E. Posey		18		19	1		104	52			156	8
xTram -				13			ļ					
Wheelwright -		9		10						69	69	
Willard - William Wilburn	1	23	ļ	25		2	102	52			154	
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore				13								
TOTAL x No report taken from last year's report	73	889	90 11n 16	1281	62	46	4322	1915	149	763	7064	240

x No report, taken from last year's report.

Gain 16

						SFERREI CH TREA	-			I	LOCAL EX	PENDITUR	ES		
CHURCH	Cash Brought Forward	Regular Offerings	Special Offerings	Building Fund	From Sunday School	From Young People	From Missionary Society	Total Receipts	Pastor's Salary	Expense Allowance	Rents	Interest	Improvements	Paid On Local Indebredness	Evangelists
Ashland I	15.37	2860.00	2463.91	2400.00	953.27	24.00	223.72	8940.27	2860.00	260.00		202.82	15.00	2197,18	260.00
Ashland Fairview	379.47	8356.11	1641.60	1500.00	[			11877.18	3986.00				215.11	1500.00	420.00
Aspen Grove	15.00	1307.72	108.90	45.00	140.37			1616.99	240.00		i		195.53		125.00
Carlisle Carrollton	113.33 863.40	2211.14 895.94	557.32 2422.50		775.00		20,64	3677.43	1560.00	105.00			582.96		300.00
Clay	198.10	1426.25	130.74		0000.99			10842.83	3665.00	680.00		2.50	2207.68 263.52	226.00	375,00
Cloverport	170.10	1420,25	130.74		Į			17.53.09	1	080.00		2.30	203.52	326,09	
Covington	1324.04	8853.71	7827.95		1019.70	24.00		18005.70	4080.00		1	2153,42		2144,67	175.00
Cynthiana	9.80	3070.95	296.39		1017.10	21.00		3377.14	1560.00			2100,42	61.43	635.58	264.90
Eastview	650.12	1847.69	1175.64	279.08	46.91			3952.53	1300.00	36.00			452.02	264,00	196.00
Elizabethtown	382.11	17464.97	2798.33	3343.28			865.37	24854.06	4604.99		1	2951.19		2755.53	750.00
Falmouth	345.75	3713.83	1548.29	1600.74	694.17		224.43	8127.21	2860.00				869.00	856.67	430.00
Frankfort	95.86	7190.80	1578.03		818.01	74.89	128.35	9885.94	3120.00	520.00				840.00	680.00
Fullerton	116.86	3076.09	404.26		}	506.30		4103.51	1610.00	1	360.00				355.00
Garvin Hill	1608.18	4927.90	2002.00					8736.08		2620.00			4038.63	830.00	
Greenup		5894.66						5894.66	2500.00				716.55	1612.68	525.00
Hitchins	202.68	4034.79	1404.93		1618.20			7260.60	2860.00	335.00			203.49		115.00
Hopeful Heights	638.82	6891.06	3014.76	628.00	1262.16		810.65	13602 31	2489.50	504.44	1		3712.81	2320.00	397.45
Junction City	52.46	806.74	621.13		170.41	10.39	18.26	1679.39	729.60		210.00			1	
Kingswood	1007.30	5510.08	809.01		1181.54			8507.93	2890.00				805.07		
Lancaster Latonia	410.21	1908.36	363.88	100.00	70.15			2372.24	1165.00	132.95	225.00			100.00	203.09
Lewisport	418.31 308.04	1758.79	839.74	1039.42	198.05			4056.26	800.00	]	)		200.00	918.00	75.67
Lewisport	25,17	987.86 7785.36	37.40 2850.80		431.64 798.61			1764.94	600,00	ł			156.00	158.44	60.00
Lexington, Northside		//03.30	2030.80		/98.01			11459.94	3640.00				1128.00	1080.00	815.00

						SFERRE					LOCAL	EXPENDIT	URES		
CHURCH	Cash Brought Forward	Regular Offerings	Special Offerings	Building Fund	From Sunday School	From Young People	From Missionary Society	<b>Total</b> Receipts	Pastor's Salary	Expense Allowance	Rents	Interest	Improvements	Paid On Local Indebtedness	Evangelists
Livermore Louisville I Louisville II Maysville McAndrews	55.93 10.99 13.83 138.13	546.62 12739.57 825.00 2910.78 3585.99	182.50 1671.83 786.56 345.75	178.97	209.63 746.19 162.79	99.55	947.34	964.02 15678.91 825.00 4457.36 4232.66	491.42 3950.00 625.00 2559.53 2385.00	945.00		60.00	193.86 88.36 62.63	4258.68 50.00 49.90	637.50 359.30 200.00
Morgantown Newport Olive Hill Owensboro Paducah	19.06 1078.13 22.28 71.70	766.99 969.63 4657.47 4785.43 439.00	386.18 75.00 768.47 490.48	401.08	17.79 751.78 582.49 145.48			1172.23 2122.76 5782.99 6331.18 584.48	526.90 3052.00 2600.00			162.96		437.04 1243.70	193.01 75.00 241.36
Paris Pikeville Pleasureville Rush Salem Ridge	279.81 201.07 78.11	6823.64 3993.96 2722.42 1705.69 1780.00	1097.56 240.16 709.59 382.79	391,14 367.56 22.00	569.76		5.11	8602.00 4601.68 4202.84 1727.69 2240.95	3182.61 2610.00 2600.00 1060.00 1300.00	55,00	630,00	127.19	87.39	1904.96 250.00	566.17 25.00 399.00 385.00 200.00
Shelbyville Shepherdsville Soldier Somerset	70.21 698.30 768.83	3055.72 5458.08 2752.85	1950.00 576.44 388.89		458.98 446.97		84.46	5075.93 7191.80 4442.00	2080.00 2229.50 1300.00	212.44			2200.00	686.76	355.00 245.00 62.00
<u>Trace</u> Tram Wheelwright Willard Winchester	259.50 19.77 277.78 130.00	288.68 1352.36	543.19 524.80		2560.22 778.02			3362.91 308.45 277.78 2785.18	1200.00 914.26	165.00					<u>372.00</u> 160.00
TOTAL	12963.60	164940.68	46017.70	12296.27	24269.28	7 <b>39</b> .13	3328.33	263321.03	90632.31	6570.83	1425.00	5660.08	18575.72	27419.88	10997.45

			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			DISTR	ICT EXPI	INDITURE	ş					GENER	AL EXPEN	DITURES	
CHURCH	Miscellaneous	Pilgrim Pension Plan	District Budget	Superintendent	Tithe	Camp Grounds	Camp and Conference	Home Missions	Bible Schools	Youth Fund	Kentucky Pilgrim	United Stewardship Fund	World Missions	Church Extension	Sunda y School	Total Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Ashland I Ashland Fairview Aspen Grove Carlisle Carrollton	1795.03 2760.28 918.37 846.10 1410.63	286.00	243.15 795.00 70.00 120.00	13.44 7.71	121 .88	95.04 63.00 10.00 32.82	131.50 24.00	119.00 157.00 14.10	165.00	21.00 47.00	12.00 11.55 8.40	233.14 460.00 10.00 230.00	249.22 864.89 55.00 41.86 255.08	88.00 60,00 15.72	9.45 265.00	8930.02 11618.49 1600.78 3590.74 8617.14	10.25 258.69 16.21 86.69 2225.69
Clay Cloverport Covington Cynthiana	224.76 6756.53 811.25		154.93 722.25	21.00		15.00		234.35			6.30	242.00	21,00 331.68 20.02	5.01 80.00	25.00	1684.11 16980.90 3333.16	70.98 1024.80 43.98
Eastview	362.17	170.00	214.33	8.37		52.50	54.00	111.29				123.50	362.78	17.50	10.17	3564.63	387.90
Elizabethtown Falmouth Frankfort Fullerton Garvin Hill	7672.36 1864.81 2560.33 795.43	472,00 284.40	1740.08 634.33 294.45 490.75	7.48 9.18 4.57 3.44 13.31	369.48	77,00 24.00 46.00 12.00 35.00	137.15 22.00 15.00 22.50	570.39 78.65 77.63	123.00	21.00 17.00	13.20 12.00	876.00 40.70 248.74 123.60 135.50	1453.62 244.58 405.21 24.39	273.12 61.24 153.71 20.00	207.18 18.05	24525.11 8121.44 9591.79 3789.71 7166.50	328.95 5.77 294.15 313.80 1569.58
Greenup Hitchins Hopeful Heights Junction City Kingswood	152.37 2792.30 2486.57 697.06 1577.64	286.00	100.00 169.00 170.00	6.49 6.69 18.00		6 00 16.00 24.00	14.00	20.00			12.70 20.80	23.00 94.50 8.50 151.96	49.41 35.15 649.38 472.51	15.50 20.00 198.00		5685.50 6931.33 12871.45 1636.66 7548.96	209.16 329.27 730.86 42.73 958.97
Lancaster Latonia 'Lewisport Lexington Lexington, Northside	302.93 508.12 707.99 2862.74	576.00	4.00 175.77 55.00 412.60	7.13 8.50 13.00		24.00	29.85	86.14 35.50		21,00	12 .00	71.50 312.00	10.00 240.35	10.00	227.60	2337.15 3103.62 1737.43 11342.79	35.09 952.64 27.51 117.15

··						DISTE	UCT EXP	ENDITURE	s					GENER	AL EXPEN	DITURES	
CHURCH	Miscellaneous	Pilgrim Pension Plan	District Budget	Superintendent	Tithe	Camp Grounds	Camp and Conference	Home Missions	Bible Schools	Youth Fund	Kentucky Pilgrim	United Stewardship Fund	World Missions	Church Extension	Sunday School	Total Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Livermore Louisville I Louisville II Maysville	107.65 2137.16 240.00 1307.17	395.00	54.15 711.96	9.50		51.70	16.07	70.00		35 .00	10.00	477.90	56.00 778.80	25.00		728.72 15677.56 825.00 4390.43	235.30 1.35 66.93
McAndrews	1013.67		31.00	6.55			ac 68	3.00		19.00	2,00	9.00 60.00	43.76 75.11	28.35		3834.86 1148.85	<u>397.80</u> 23.38
Morgantown	147.14		43.00	14.35	30.00	26.00	26.00	8.79		19.00	0.00	60.00	33.50	3.55		138.50	1984.26
Newport	1076.78		322.83	4.00	30.00	30.00						54.69	35,71	42.02	25.00	5543.69	239.30
Olive Hill	1528.79		437.58	4.00		20.00	8.75				6.30	54.07	15.00	12.02	20.00	6105.69	225.49
Owensboro	539.08		437.38	4.21		20.00	0.75				0.00		10.00	!		539.08	45.40
Paducah	1179.97	351.00		4.74			20.00				23,10		140.16	1		8252,95	349.05
Paris		351.00		5.00			20.00				20,10		50.00			4490 53	111.15
Pikeville	650.95		90.00	5.00							10.08	95.50	44.30			4095.33	107.51
Pleasureville	856.45		67.00	8.08				18.00			10.00	108.00	18.00			1670.08	57.61
Rush	496.27		60.00	0.00				18.00			8.00	35.00	21.00	)		2219.57	21.38
Salem Ridge			238.38								0,00	33.00	57.00			5376.38	300.45 - in red
Shelbyville	446.00 1836.92	227.50	236.38	9.80		58.00	39.42	65.88		21,00	16.80	245.76	72,00	75.35	10.49	6383.91	807.89
Shepherdsville		227.50		9.80		24.00	48.00	54.30		21.00	11.76	96.00	217,43	26.66	5.00	3397,02	1044.98
Soldier	1028.43		277.20	9.80		24.00	48.00	54.30		24,00	11.70	90.00	217.45	20.00	5.00	5097.02	1044.90
Somerset				0.07			30.00					153.00	132.94	1		2925,18	437.73
Trace	767.99		96.00	8.25			30.00	7.00				155.00	132.74			2923,18	20.95
Tram	260.50		5.00	15.00				7.00				1				54.92	20.95
Wheelwright	54.92						40.00			01.00	10.00	226 72	184.59			2750.59	34.59
Willard	949.20		149.63				48.00	77.11		21.00	10.08	236.72	104.39	1		2/30.39	34,39
Winchester											000 07	1054 0		1010 70	002.04	947145 75	16175.28
TOTAL	57490.81	2877.90	10244.06	279.21	521.36	742.06	703.05	1823.23	288.00	247.00	223.07	4956.21	7761.43	1218.73	802.94	247145.75	101/5.28

## SUNDAY SCHOOL - (STATISTICAL)

CHURCH AND PASTOR		Teachers and Officers	Active Enrollment	Cradle Roli	Home Department	Ave. Weekly Att. Last Report	Ave. Weekly Att. This Report	Gain	Loss	Sessions	Scholars Converted	Joined Church	Books in Library
Ashland I - B. F. Durham		8	85	12		71	72	1		52	35	1	
Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms		14	220			121	114		7	52	19	4	
Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum		5	40	9		31	31			52	3	3	
Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier						57	45		12	52			
Carrollton - Virgil Greene		14	115			97	113	16		52			
Clay - Telsa B. Frick		6				36	32		4				
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer		ĺ				97	133	36					ſ
Covington - E. R. Mitchell		24	143			129	103		26	52			
Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings					]	53	40		13				
Eastview - Frank Jarboe		10	47			49	47		2	52	18	9	
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis		41	229	23		198	196		2	52			l
Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham		9	107	13		74	85	11		50	13		
Frankfort - J. A. Thomas		10	115	32		98	96	i i	2	50	1		22
Fullerton - J. D. Webb		6	48			36	28		8	13			
Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan		8	97	4		100	99		1	51			
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple		8	75			51	55	4		50			
Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin		10	120			59	68	9		52			8
Hopeful Heights - John D Hundley	x	8	54	5		103	103		1		ļ		ļ
Junction City - Jewell Garlen	x					48	48						
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson		11	116	25	]	83	84	1		52		<u> </u>	<u> </u>
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.		4				49	34		15	52		1	}
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin		5	43		17	25	23		2	13	ł		ļ
Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley						38	34		4	ļ			
Lexington - H. H. Barber		12	125	6	)	95	97	2		52	10	5	
Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth			[		l	39	20	<u> </u>	19	L		L	L

x No report, taken from last year's report.

## SUNDAY SCHOOL - (STATISTICAL)

CHURCH AND PASTOR		Teachers and Officers	Active Enrollment	Cradle Roll	Home Department	Ave. Weekly Att. Last Report	Ave. Weekly Att. This Report	Gain	Loss	Sessions	Scholars Converted	Joined Church	Books in Library
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne		4	43			20	25	5		52	1		
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt		12	130	1		100	94		6	52	,		104
Louisville II - Hess Pulley	}	5				35	11		24	1			l
Maysville - Thomas Hanks	x	9	75			58	58			52	(		Í
McAndrews - J. L. Estes		7	45			35	25		10	52	}	1	1
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs		5	37			20	25	5		51	13	7	
Newport - C. B. McCain	1	4				16	19	3					
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright		8	88	2		58	65	7		50	1		1
Owensboro - Chester F. Todd	x					75	75						1
Paducah - John Abernathy		3	22				16	16		28			
Paris - E. H. Mattingly	1	9	94	5		76	61		15	51			
Pikeville - C. W. Keyes		7	130			70	80	10		51			
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming	}	6	56			55	48		7	52	}		1
Rush - Roy Barber	)					82	93	11			j		j
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson		5				24	25	1		52	18	5	ł
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman		5	45			36	50	14		52	6	3	
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell		8	71	2		69	70	1		52	1		190
Soldier - Roy Green	ſ	7	51	23		55	58	3		50	2	2	
Somerset - W. C. Miller						56	45		11	1	1		1
Trace - C. E. Posey		5	44			49	47		2				
Tram -	x	(				16	16	' I			1		
Wheelwright -		2	12			14	13		1				1
Willard - William Wilburn		4	42			45	44		1	52	1		
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore	x			~~~~~		48	48			1			
TOTAL		328	2764	161	17	2949	2911	156	194	1600	139	40	324

x No report, taken from last year's report.

#### SUNDAY SCHOOL - (FINANCIAL)

		F	RECEIPTS	5				EXPEN	DITURE	S TRANSFE	RRED TO C	HURCH	
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Cash Brought Forward	Regular Offerings	Birthda y Offerings	General Rally Day Offering	Special Offerings	Total Receipts	Literature	Miscellaneous	District Budget	General Rally Day Offering	Miscellaneous Transferred	Total Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Ashland I - B. F. Durham	1	953.27				953.27					953.27	953.27	
Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier Carrollton - Virgil Greene		140.11 775.00 6,660.99				140.11 775.00 6,660.99	80.92				59.19 775.00 6,660.99	140.11 775.00 6,660.99	
Clay - Telsa B. Frick						216.81						174.25	42.56
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings	122.45	882,33	31.64	25.00	1,137.90	2,199.32		2,006.22	128.86	25.00		2,160.08	39.24
Eastview - Frank Jarboe	14.74	209.66	8.62			233.02	123.18	52.91		Į	46.91	223.00	10.02
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas		3,405.79 694.17 419.37	26.57 19.50		380,14	3,432.36 694.17 818.01	303.49				3,432.36 694.17	3,432.36 694.17 303.49	514,52
Fullerton - J. D. Webb Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan	711.62	506.30 881.39	39.00		560,14	506.30 1,632.01	309.00	272.03	314.00		506.30	506.30 895.03	736.98
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley Junction City - Jewell Garlen				15.00		1,618.20			15.00		1,618.20	1,618.20	
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson		1,181.54			j ·	1,181.54	742.89	1		1	438.65	1,181.54	1
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr. Latonia - J. W. Tomlin Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley	54.86	394.19 387.71	11.48			449.05 399.19	94.34 94.00	240.50 107.14	198.05		50.00	361.67 399.19	87.38
Lexington - H. H. Barber Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth		798.61				798.61					798.61	798.61	

SUNDAY	SCHOOL	- (FINANCIAL)
--------	--------	---------------

			RECEIP	rs				EXPE	NDITUR		SFERRED TO	CHURCH	
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Cash Brought Forward	Regular Offerings	Birthday Offerings	General Rally Day Offering	Special Offerings	Total Receipts	Literature	Miscellaneous	District Budget	General Rally Day Offering	Miscellaneous Transferred	Total Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne	1.24	346.18 738.78	5.46 49.00	25.27	88.91	351.64 886.24	37.75 287.47	348.86 65.50	159.36		5.46	392.83 886.24	41.19 Defici
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt Louisville II - Hess Pulley Maysville - Thomas Hanks		80.00 746.19 155.36	7.43	23.27	00.71	80.24 80.00 746.19 162.79	207.47	05.50	139,30		746.19	65.00 746.19 162.79	15.00
McAndrews - J. L. Estes Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs	10.45	155.30	8.55			164.66	111.23	11.94			17.89	140.96	23.70
Newport - C. B. McCain													
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright		751.78				751.78					751.78	751.78	
Owensboro - Chester F. Todd		582.49				582.49		1			582.49	582.49	
Paducah - John Abernathy		145.48		Į		145.48						145.48	
Paris - E. H. Mattingly													
Pikeville - C. W. Keyes		473.08		10.00		483.08	230.88	12.96		10.00		253.84	229.24
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming		648.11	17.32			665.43	95.67				569.76	665.43	
Rush - Roy Barber													
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson	20.31	187.72	7.81		1.51	217.35	44.30	159.13				203.43	13.92
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman	31.70	855.55	Í			887.25	85.27	304.03				784.10	103.15
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell		458.98				458.98					458,98	458.98	
Soldier - Roy Green		421.32	20.65	5.00		446.97	146.10				446.97	446.97	
Somerset - W. C. Miller						1							
Trace - C. E. Posey		2,647.96	10.61			2,658.57	98.35				2,560.22	2,658.57	
Tram -													
Wheelwright -							1	1					
Willard - William Wilburn						778.02					778.02	778.02	1
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore										07.05			
TOTAL	967.37	27,675.07	263.64	80.27	1,608.46	33, 174.88	2,884.84	3,581.22	815.27	35.00	22,951.41	31,400.36	1,774.52

## YOUNG PEOPLES STATISTICAL REPORT

		PRI	ESENT	MEMBE	ERSHIP								
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Membership Last Report	Active	Associate	Honorary	Total This Report	Gain	Loss	Subs. to Pilgrim Youth News	Meetings Held	Ave. Attendance Last Report	Ave. Attendance This Report	Chartered Societies	Servicemen On Roll
Ashland I - B. F. Durham Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier Carrollton - Virgil Greene	12	6	8		14	2		10	54 25	22 10	18 12	1	
Clay - Tesla B. Frick Cloverport - W. J. Mercer Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings Eastview - Frank Jarboe	59	29	21		50		9	10	45	28	25	1	
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas Fullerton - J. D. Webb Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan	18	9	4	5	18			10	23	8	17		1
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley Junction City - Jewell Farlen Kingswood - W. H. Richardson Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.								32	16 36	17	17	1	
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley Lexington - H. H. Barber Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth	24	8		16	24			9	48	25	25	1	

## . YOUNG PEOPLES STATISTICAL REPORT

		PR	ESENT	MEMBI	ERSHIP								
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Membership Last Report	Active	Associate	Honorary	Total This Report	Gain	Loss	Subs. to Pilgrim Youth News	Meetings Held	Ave. Attendance Last Report	Ave. Attendance This Report	Chartered Societies	Servicemen On Roll
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt Louisville II - Hess Pulley Maysville - Thomas Hanks McAndrews - J. L. Estes	53 10	20 14	12	21	53 14	4		14	37 35	33	33		3
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs Newport - C. B. McCain Olive Hill - H. D. Wright Owensboro - Chester F. Todd Paducah - John Abernathy										<u> </u>			
Paris - E. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson	20	15	5		20				50	20	20		2
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell Soldier - Roy Green Somerset - W. C. Miller Trace -	25 22	6 14	6 5	20 6	32 25	7 3		2 11	50 49	25 42	30 33	1 1	1
Tram - Wheelwright - Willard - William Wilburn Winchester - C. D. Gilmore TOTAL	20	1	14	68	15 265	16	5	98	32 500	15 245	241	6	8

## YOUNG PEOPLE'S FINANCIAL REPORT

	1	RECEIPTS						EXPENDI	URES		
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Cash Brought Forward	Offerings Received	Total Receipts	Local	District	General	Missionary Project	Transferred To Church	Miscellaneous	Totai Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Ashland I - B. F. Durham Ashland Fairview - Lon Helms Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier Carrollton - Virgil Greene	6 .35 203 .67	40.34 243.27	46.69 446.88	11.50 407.95	20.00					31.50 407.95	15.19 38.93
Clay - Telsa B. Frick Cloverport - W.J. Mercer Covington - E. R. Mitchell Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings Eastview - Frank Jarboe	46.90	351,28	398.18	256.35	33.02				51.63	341.00	57.18
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham Frankfort - J. A. Thomas Fullerton - J. D. Webb Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan	46.05	29.86 74.89	75.91 74.89					2.87	27.87 50.00	30.74 50.00	45 .17 24 .89
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley Junction City - Jewell Garlen Kingswood - W. H. Richardson											
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr. Latonia - J. W. Tomlin Lewisport - E. Donald Mosely Lexington - H. H. Barber Lexington, Northside - C. H. Hildreth	40.89	48.67 126.26	48.67 167.15	27.84	12.59				119.08	27.84 131.61	20.83 35.54

## YOUNG PEOPLE'S FINANCIAL REPORT

	<b>_</b>	RECEIPTS						EXPENDIT			
CHURCH AND PASTOR	Cash Brought Forward	Offerings Received	Total Receipts	Local	District	General	Missionary Project	Transferred To Church	Miscellaneous	Total Expenditures	Cash On Hand
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt Louisville II - Hess Pulley Maysville - Thomas Hanks McAndrews - J. L. Estes	24 .55	99.55	124.10	20.00	35.00					55.00	69.10
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs Newport - C. B. McCain Olive Hill - H. D. Wright Owensboro - Chester F. Todd Paducah - John Abernathy											
Paris - F. H. Mattingly Pikeville - C. W. Keyes Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming Rush - Roy Barber Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson	27.18	58.49	85.67	36.56	18.60		5.51			60.85	24 .82
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell Soldier - Roy Green Somerset - W. C. Miller Trace - C. E. Posey	10.00 18.91	56.10 80.78	66.10 99.69	52.16	24.00 12.10		12.00		13.89	36.00 78.15	30.10 21.54
Tram - Wheelwright - Willard - William Wilburn <u>Winchester - C. D. Gilmore</u> TOTAL	424.50	1,209.43	1,633.93	812.36	155.31		17.51	2.87	262.47	1,250.64	383.29

### MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

		RECEIPTS				EXPENDIT	URES				E OF GIFTS TERIALS SI	ENT OUT	AND	•••
CHURCH	Cash Brought Forward	Offerings Received	Total	Local	General Church Extension	District Church Extension	Foreign Missions	Total	Cash Balance	Locally	District Church Extension	General Church Extension	World Missions	Total
Ashland I Ashland Fairview Aspen Grove Carlisle Carrollton	7.26	118.85 250.02 75.00 273.00	118.85 257.28 75.00 273.00	6.00			118.85 251.25 75.00 273.00	118.85 257.25 75.00 273.00	.03				85.24	85.24
Clay Cloverport Covington Cynthiana Eastview	25.88	217.10	242.98	19.10	47.00	17.45	145.62	229.17	13.81		120.00		192.55	312.55
Elizabethtown Falmouth Frankfort Fullerton Garvin Hill	72.43	405.66 128.35	478.09 128.35	12.81	25.00	41.50	362.09 128.35	441.30 128.35	36.79	254.45	42.00	50.00 50.00	282.57 25.00	628.96 75.00
Greenup Hitchins Hopeful Heights Junction City Kingswood	38.25	205.42	243.67	25.95		3.00	137.66	166.61	77.06				25.00	25.00
Lancaster Latonia Lewisport Lexington Lexington, Northside	1.80	50.00 72.23	50.00 74.03				50.00 69.30	50.00 69.30	4.73					

#### MISSIONARY TREASURER'S REPORT

		RECEIPTS				EXPENDI	TURES				OF GIFTS	S, BOXES A ENT OUT	AND	
CHURCH	Cash Brought Forward	Offerings Received	Total	Local	General Church Extension	District Church Extension	Foreign Missions	Total	Cash Balance	Locally	District Church Extension	General Church Extension	World Missions	Total
Livermore Louisville I Louisville II	47.76	947.34	<b>995.</b> 10				813.95	813.95	181.15					
Maysville McAndrews	3,03	56.00 80.99	56.00 84.02	20.00			25.00 77.39	45.00 77.39	11.00 6.63				25.00	25.00
Morgantown Newport Olive Hill Owensboro		22.25	22.25		6.00	3.00	3.00	12.00	10,25					
Paducah Paris Pikeville	29.36	238.19	267.52	53.99			189.42	243.41	24.11					
Pleasureville Rush Salem Ridge	4.34	63.66	68.00	6.00			61.00	67.00	1.00					
Shelbyville Shepherdsville Soldier Somerset	67.71 .80	92.82 231.51 84.46	92.82 299.22 85.26	1.46 94.88		44.00	47.22 164.00 85.26	92.68 258.88 85.26	.14 40.34	18.85			4.85 16.35 12.00	4.85 35.20 12.00
Trace		132.94	132.94				132.94	132.94					 	<u> </u>
Tram Wheelwright Willard Winchester					1									
TOTAL	298.62	3745.79	4044.38	240.19	78.00	108.95	3210.30	3637.34	407.04	273.30	162.00	100.00	668.56	1203.80

.

## EVANGELISTS', SINGERS' AND UNSTATIONED MINISTERS' REPORT

					RE	VIVA	LS						······				
NAME - LOCAL CHURCH	Sermons Preached	Songs Sung	Prayer Meetings Conducted	Calls Made Homes Prayed In	Pilgrim Holiness Church	Elsewhere	Total Meetings	Seeking Regeneration	Seeking Sanctification	Total Seekers	Prayed With For Healing	Children Dedicated	Weddings	Funerals	Support	Miles Traveled	Advocate Subscriptions
Bittinger, Larry G Paris	24	129		15	2		2	6	2	8			ļ				
Bradford, Magdalene - Ashland I	6	10	10	125				1		1							2
Carpenter, P. O Ashland II	282			60	20	6	26			684	8			2	5670.64	16, 529	
Evans, Anna M Carrollton	30			18				8	<b> </b>		6		ļ				1
Fortner, D. D Morgantown	3			11	~		1		07	00		2	١.	2	<b>F</b> (1,00	7 100	
Hagan, A. W Morgantown	76	103	9	81	7	8	15	72	27	99	54 10	3	1	1	564.00	7,100	2
Johnson, C. E Carrollton	130 77		7	80 100	17	Ι.	17	99	9	108	10		1	1	257.63	10,456 4,850	
Lowery, L Lexington I Poe, Gerald - Aspen Grove	96		30	80	2	+	2	99	<u> </u>	108	0		1		270.00	4,030	1
Roberts, Elsie-Redd, Dessie-Lexington I	2	3	20	48	1	1	2	}			1	1	{	<b> </b> i	270.00		
Roberts, James - Ashland II	4	5	4	+0 6			[	[		[	4						1
Smith, Herbert N Salem Ridge	10	230	7	37			1	17	1	15	27				43.00	100	-
Swafford, Zelpha - Ashland I	8	200	14	89		1	1			1	10		1	†	10100		<u> </u>
Taylor, Carl - Latonia	3						1	1		1		}	1		l I		
Underwood, Curtis - Lexington I	76	85	6	39	4		4	59	23	82	9	1	{		475.00	1,543	<u> </u>
Vincent, Jenny V Soldier	15	75	12	66	3	1	3					ļ	1	5	150.00	2,000	1
Webb, Orlow C Fullerton	179				13	3	16				1				2850.96	11,716	
Winchester, Helen - Cloverport	39		12	172			1	1			4	1		1			1
Bolender, Rev. & Mrs. H.H Elizabethtown	30		11	232		1		3	3	6	14		1	2	40.00	830	1
Rold, Clyde - Kingswood	1	1		8		I					1	ļ	L	L			L
TOTAL	1091	636	124	1267	69	19	88	267	65	1004	156	3	3	13	10321.23	55, 124	10

#### LOCAL PREACHERS

PREACHER - LOCAL CHURCH	Church Services Conducted	Prayer Services Conducted	Cottage Prayer Services	Other Services Conducted	Services Assisted In	Sermons Preached	Religious Calls	Persons Dealt With	Seeking Regeneration	Seeking Sanctification	Co-operating With Your Pastor	Do You Take The Advocate?	Subs. Secured For Advocate	Do You Tithe?	To P. H. Church?	Good Books Read
Clay, Charles - Ashland II	7	4	3	1	4	11	124	6	2	1	Yes	No		Yes	Yes	
Corley, Maurice - Cloverport	11	14	9	7	13	41	63	6	12	4	Yes	No		Yes	Yes	26
Hackathorn, Paul - Maysville	48	48		2	1	40	6	12	4		Yes	No		Yes	Yes	1
Hornback, Ed Maysville	32	10		ļ	2	48	31		5	6	Yes	Yes		Yes	Yes	4
Schmidt, Edna - Aspen Grove	15	10		4		20	24	30	15	1	Yes	No	L	Yes	Yes	6
TOTAL	113	86	12	14	20	160	248	54	38	12		ľ				36

#### ANNUAL DEACONESS REPORT

DEACONESS - FIELD OF LABOR	Church Services Conducted	Prayer Services Conducted	Cottage Prayer Services	Other Services Conducted	Times Preached	Visits	Homes Prayed In	Poor Helped	Souls Dealt With Personally	No. Professed Regeneration	No. Professed Sanctification	Do You Take The Advocate?	Subs. Secured For Advocate	Do You Tithe?	Amount of Support Received
Carpenter, Mrs. P. O Ashland II						38	34	7	27			Yes		Yes	
Durham, Mrs. B. F Ashland I		3		1		30	20		15			Yes		Yes	
Ebright, Mrs. Paul - Ky. District				1	1	121	40	3	1			Yes		Yes	1
Johnson, Mrs. C. E		8		10	2	25	15	291	ĺ		1				Ĺ
Newkirk, Lela - Covington, Ky.						74	52	5	8			Yes		Yes	1
Pulley, Mrs. Hess - Louisville II						25		8	1	1		No		Yes	l
Thum, Mrs. A. E Latonia	1	14	5	J		38	19	4	9			Yes		Yes	ĺ
Easterling, Susie - Hitchins			1			30	15	3	2	1				Yes	L
TOTAL	1	25	6	11	2	381	195	321	63	2					L

#### PROPERTY STATEMENT

		rch	Parsonage Value	Total Property Value	Indebtedness	<u>ت</u>
CHURCH AND PASTOR		Church Value	Parsor Value	Total Proper Value	Inde	Equity
Ashland - B. F. Durham		42,500.00	7,500.00	50,000.00	2,857.58	47,142.42
Ashland - Fairview - Lon Helms		35,000.00	10,000.00	45,000.00	4,955.21	40,044.79
Aspen Grove - Dewitt Baynum		3,000.00	3,000.00	6,000.00		6,000.00
Carlisle - Clarence W. Frazier		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00
Carrollton - Virgil Greene		12,000.00	10,000.00	22,000.00		22,000.00
Clay - Tesla B. Frick	T	4,000.00	5,000.00	9,000.00		9,000.00
Cloverport - W. J. Mercer	x	4,500.00	2,500.00	7,000.00		7,000.00
Covington - E. R. Mitchell		120,000.00	18,000.00	138,000.00	34,544.00	103,456.00
Cynthiana - Mrs. Cora Collings		7,000.00		7,000.00	725.00	6,275.00
Eastview - Frank Jarboe		7,000.00	3,000.00	10,000.00	1,415.27	8,584.73
Elizabethtown - Charles Lewis		150,000.00	15,000.00	165,000.00	51,227.27	113,772.73
Falmouth - M. F. Leadingham		10,000.00	12,000.00	22,000.00		22,000.00
Frankfort - J. A. Thomas		50,000.00	15,000.00	65,000.00	1,893.48	63,106.52
Fullerton - J. D. Webb	x	8,000.00		8,000.00		8,000.00
Garvin Hill - Walter Duncan	i	12,000.00	5,000.00	17,000.00	800.00	16,200.00
Greenup - Kirtley Sipple	х	30,000.00		30,000.00	7,412.34	22, 587.66
Hitchins - F. M. McNurlin		10,000.00	10,000.00	20,000.00		20,000.00
Hopeful Heights - John D. Hundley	x	50,000.00		50,000.00	10,000.00	40,000.00
Junction City - Jewell Garlen	x	6,000.00		6,000.00		6,000.00
Kingswood - W. H. Richardson		10,000.00	4,500.00	14,500.00		14,500.00
Lancaster - J. D. Webb, Jr.	x	10,000.00		10,000.00	1,900.00	8,100.00
Latonia - J. W. Tomlin		10,000.00	6,000.00	16,000.00	4,046.45	11,953.55
Lewisport - E. Donald Moseley	x	8,000.00		8,000.00	289.34	7,710.66
Lexington - H. H. Barber		20,000.00		20,000.00	2,824.79	17,175.21
Lexington, Northside - C.H. Hildreth	x					
Livermore - Elliott J. Kuehne		2,000.00	5,000.00	7,000.00		7,000.00
Louisville I - A. L. Sypolt		75,000.00	16,000.00	91,000.00	43,616.87	47, 383.13
Louisville II - Hess Pulley	x	5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00
Maysville - Thomas Hanks		10,000.00	7,000.00	17,000.00	1,000.00	16,000.00
McAndrews - J. L. Estes		9,000.00	4,500.00	13,500.00		13,500,00
Morgantown - R. V. Gibbs		5,000.00		5,000.00		5,000.00
Newport - C. B. McCain		6,000.00		6,000.00		6,000.00
Olive Hill - H. D. Wright		15,000.00	5,000.00	20,000.00	2,477.96	17,522.04
Owensboro - Chester F. Todd		30,000.00	15,000.00	45,000.00	9,395.75	35,604.25
Paducah - John Abernathy		5,500.00		5,500.00	2,500.00	3,000.00
Paris - E. H. Mattingly	x	18,000.00	14,000.00	32,000.00	9,000.00	23,000.00
Pikeville - C. W. Keyes	x	20,000.00		20,000.00	1,365.20	18,634.80
Pleasureville - Kenneth Fleming		5,500.00	5,000.00	10,500.00		10, 500.00
Rush - Roy Barber	x	2,500.00	500.00	3,000.00		3,000.00
Salem Ridge - E. G. Hickerson		3, 500.00	3,500.00	7,000.00		7,000.00
Shelbyville - R. D. Christman		10,000.00		10,000.00		10,000.00
Shepherdsville - Charles Campbell		30,000.00		30,000.00	4,000.20	25,999.80
Soldier - Roy Green		2,000.00	2,000.00	4,000.00		4,000.00
Somerset - W. C. Miller	x	5,000.00	5,000.00	10,000.00	2,297.00	7,703.00
Trace - C. E. Posey	x	1,500.00		1,500.00		1,300.00
Tram -		2,500.00	1,000.00	3,500.00		3,500.00
Wheelwright -	x	6,000.00		6,000.00		6,000.00
Willard - William Wilburn		8,000.00	3,000.00	11,000.00	307.00	10, 693.00
Winchester - C. D. Gilmore						ļ
TOTAL x No report, taken from last year's		901,000.00	213,000.00	1,114,000.00	200,850.71	913, 149 29

x No report, taken from last year's report.

and the subscription of the local division o

## MINUTES

OF THE

## KENTUCKY DISTRICT PILGRIM YOUTH SOCIETY

AUGUST 5, 1967

Rev. Paul Ebright, District Superintendent REV. W. H. RICHARDSON, District President

## KENTUCKY DISTRICT PILGRIM YOUTH SOCIETY

August 5, 1967

#### DIRECTORY

PRESIDENT: C. F. Todd
VICE PRESIDENT: E. H. Mattingly
SECRETARY: Mrs. Donald C. Mavis 1304 Rose Hill Dr., Owensboro, Ky. 42301
TREASURER: Mrs. Charles Campbell P. O. Box 66, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164
CYC DIRECTOR: Mrs. R. V. Gibbs
ZONE YOUTH CHAIRMEN: Ashland Zone: Rev. B. F. Durham 2271 Sellars St., Ashland, Ky. 41101 Churches: Ashland I, Ashland Fairview, Fullerton, Greenup, Rush, Hit- chins, Trace, Willard.
Covington Zone: Rev. H. D. Wright
Elizabethtown Zone: Rev. W. H. RichardsonBox 85, Star Route 20651, Harned, Ky. 40144 Churches: Elizabethtown, Eastview, Cloverport, Kingswood.
Lexington Zone: Rev. H. H. Barber 821 Bennett Ave., Lexington, Ky. 40508 Churches: Carlisle, Cynthiana, Junction City, Lancaster, Lexington, Lexington Northside, Paris, Somerset, Winchester.
Louisville Zone: Rev. A. L. Sypolt
Mountain Zone: Mrs. C. W. Keyes 1100 Myra Barnes Ave., Pikeville, Ky. 41501 Churches: McAndrews, Pikeville, Tram, Wheelwright.
Olive Hill Zone: Rev. Charles Campbell P. O. Box 66, Olive Hill, Ky. 41164 Churches: Garvin Hill, Maysville, Olive Hill, Pleasureville, Soldier.
Western Zone: Mrs. R. V. Gibbs Route 3, Morgantown, Ky. 42261 Churches: Clay, Livermore, Lewisport, Morgantown, Owensboro, Pad- ucah.

#### WAYS AND MEANS

Charles Lewis, Chairman Charles Clay Clyde Rold A. L. Sypolt

#### RESOLUTIONS

Lon Helms, Chairman John Hundley H. H. Barber

#### AUDITING

Mrs. R. D. Christman Mrs. Lon Helms

## ROLL CALL OF 1967 CONFERENCE

Ashland I Ashland Fairview Carlisle Cloverport Covington	Paul Ebright B. F. Durham	Dist. Supt. Pastor Delegate Pastor Delegate Delegate Youth President Pastor Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate
Eastview	Frank Jarboe	Pastor, Zone Chairman
Falmouth Frankfort	M. F. Leadingham J. A. Thomas Mrs. Roy Hulker J. O. Kelly II	Pastor
Junction City	F. M. McNurlin John D. Hundley Jewell Garlen W. H. Richardson	Pastor Pastor
Lexington I	Dorothy Rold Clyde Rold H. H. Barber Jane Tindall Martha White	Youth President Delegate Pastor Youth President Delegate
Livermore	Elliott Kuehne Mrs. Elliott Kuehne A. L. Sypolt Anita Hightower Jim Hightower Connie Sypolt Margie Van Gilder Monica Zimmerman	Pastor Delegate Pastor Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate Delegate
Louisville II	Therese Zimmerman Mrs. Hess Pulley	Delegate Youth President

Morgantown Olive Hill Owenshoro		Pastor
	Mrs. C. F. Todd	District Youth Treasurer
· · ·	Mrs. Donald Mavis	District Youth Secretary
Paris	Paul Roller Harrietta Long Mrs. E. H. Mattingly Sheila Roller	Youth President Delegate
Pikeville	C. W. Keyes Mrs. C. W. Keyes	
Pleasureville	Kenneth Fleming	
Shelbyville	R. D. Christman Mrs. R. D. Christman	Pastor
Soldier Trace Willard	Roy Green C. E. Posey Rosemary Wilburn	Pastor Pastor

#### DISTRICT YOUTH CONFERENCE PROCEEDINGS

August 5, 1967

The Kentucky District Pilgrim Youth Conference convened Saturday, August 5, 1967 at 9:00 a.m. at the call of the District Youth President, Rev. W. H. Richardson. The congregation was led in singing, "Each Step I Take", by Rev. Lon Helms. Rev. R. D. Christman led in prayer.

The District Youth President presented Rev. Wayne Preusz as presiding officer of the conference. He brought a message from I Timothy 4:12a. "Let no man despise thy youth," in which he challenged the youth to a life of dedication and service in the church.

The presiding officer called attention to PYS Handbooks and Pilgrim Youth News. He also urged that each local society become chartered.

The roll call was taken by conference members signing their name, church, and office held.

The conference bar was established as the first 10 rows across the front of the tabernacle and the platform.

The time of the conference was set as 9:00 - 11:45 a.m., and 1:15 until finished.

The District Youth President's report was made by Rev. W. H. Richardson. The report w s accepted by a standing vote of appreciation.

The auditing committee reported that records of the District Youth Treasurer were in good condition. The report was received.

The Treasurer's report was given by Mrs. C. F. Todd. The report was accepted.

A motion was made that Youth Society money be itemized so that the 5% be listed

separately. Motion carried.

Rev. Preusz called for the report of Zone Chairmen. The reports were read and accepted. He then called for a report of Youth Society Presidents.

The following tellers were appointed by the District Youth President: Lon Helms, Clyde Rold, J. O. Kelly II, John Hundley, and Charles Clay.

The election of officers was held. Ballots were cast for  $\ensuremath{\mathtt{President}}$  . Chester Todd was elected.

Ballots were cast for Vice President. E. H. Mattingly was elected.

Ballots were cast for Treasurer. Mrs. Charles Campbell was elected.

Ballots were cast for Secretary. Mrs. Donald Mavis was elected.

Ballots were cast for Zone Chairmen, Vice Chairmen, Secretaries, and Treasurers. The following were elected:

- ASHLAND ZONE: Chairman, B. F. Durham; Vice Chairman, Roy Barber; Treasurer, Bonnie Easterling; Secretary, Kathlene Barber.
- COVINGTON ZONE: Chairman, H. D. Wright; Vice Chairman, John Hundley; Treasurer, Irene Reed; Secretary, Dave Wilson.
- ELIZABETHTOWN ZONE: Chairman, W. H. Richardson; Vice Chairman, Margaret Singleton; Treasurer, Ricky Cowley; Secretary, Mrs. Charles Lewis.
- LEXINGTON ZONE: Chairman, H. H. Barber; Vice Chairman, Paul Roller; Treasurer, Phyllis Henson; Secretary, Mrs. E. H. Mattingly.

LOUISVILLE ZONE: Chairman, A. L. Sypolt; Vice Chairman, Mrs. R. D. Christman; Treasurer, Evelyn Coleman; Secretary, Evelyn Coleman.

MOUNTAIN ZONE: Chairman, Mrs. C. W. Keyes; Vice Chairman, Harold Layne; Treasurer, Frank Helms; Secretary, Frank Helms.

OLIVE HILL ZONE: Chairman, Charles Campbell; Vice Chairman, Roy Green; Treasurer, Janet Wilson; Secretary, Laura Fleming.

WESTERN ZONE: Chairman, Juanita Gibbs; Vice Chairman, E. Donald Moseley; Treasurer, Ed Fowler; Secretary, Ed Fowler.

Motion was made and seconded that the time of the first sitting be extended. Motion carried.

Motion was made and seconded that District Youth Council take care of the Western and Mountain Zone elections.

Rev. Preusz called for the President to appoint committees. Rev. Richardson appointed the following:

WAYS AND MEANS

Charles Lewis, Chairman Charles Clay Clyde Rold A. L. Sypolt RESOLUTIONS Lon Helms, Chairman John Hundley H. H. Barber AUDITING Mrs. R. D. Christman Mrs. Lon Helms

Motion was made that Resolution #4, Section 3, be changed to read 'Three points for those ages 12-35. All others 1 point each.' A second was received for above motion. Discussion was held on the motion. After discussion the motion was recalled by Rev. Mitchell.

Motion was made that Resolution #4, Section 3, be changed to read, 'Three points per person attending Zone Rally,' and that Section 4 be deleted. Motion carried.

Motion was made and seconded that the District Youth Council hear and approve the minutes of this meeting. Motion carried.

Motion was made and carried that we adjourn.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mrs. Donald Mavis, Secretary

#### **REPORT OF THE DISTRICT YOUTH PRESIDENT**

Mr. Chairman, members of this conference, and Pilgrim Youth, greetings.

I consider it a real joy and pleasure to be honored with this opportunity, as your District Youth President, to present my report covering the preceding year. A wonderful group of church leaders, pastors, and youth leaders have made my work one of joy and delight with their loyal support and fine co-operation.

As we go forth in the direction of saving our youth, I am convinced as never before of the great harvest that awaits our church. Indeed, this is a most fertile field for gospel seed planting. The more we can do in saving our youth and establishing them in the doctrines of Christ and the Church, the more assured we are of a bright future for the Kingdom and the Pilgrim Holiness Church.

We are in a conflict today that has never been surpassed in our church. We have a big job as a district to reach our youth for Christ. To win the conflict is going to require the very best in all of us. I believe it is going to be necessary for us to be more awake and to have a greater concern for the tremendous loss of youth in our church. If we do anything to save our youth, it is going to take sacrifice, consecration, and prayer on the part of all. One of the greatest and most difficult problems facing our district is our attitude toward youth. Until we fully comprehend the seriousness of the situation and realize we have reached a very critical point, we will not be ready to give ourselves to the solution of this problem. The day is past when we can expect to make progress by using ordinary tactics. Drifting along with ordinary tactics will never reach our youth and hold them for Christ and the Church. Let us rise up and give the needed leadership which will meet the need of this hour. Let us go forth in the name of the Lord.

In the office of District Youth President of this Kentucky Conference, I have travelled 1,000 miles. In addition, I have directed both the Junior and Senior Youth Camps, presided over one youth council meeting, presided over one youth camp planning committee. My office duties have increased considerably in promoting the department. I have given the department 360 hours or 15 days this year. Promotional work has been done through many pieces of mail.

As we hear this report, we need to remind ourselves that the youth department must set some goals. To continue to make progress we must make goals to work to accomplish the challenge of our day.

- 1. We need to charter our youth societies.
- 2. We must encourage our youth to pray and be spiritual. In these days we are now living, our churches cry for youth that are giving their lives to God.
- 3. We must encourage our youth to subscribe to the Pilgrim Youth News.
- 4. We must take advantage of Youth Week.
- 5. We need youth at the Youth Camps.
- 6. We need your co-operation in attending all zone rallies.
- 7. We need your financial support to continue to promote the youth of our district so that they may meet the challenge of the day.

I would like to pause to express my appreciation. There have been many that have assisted me in the department. I appreciate my leader, Rev. Paul Ebright, who has backed us in every way and has always been right there on the job for counsel and to help in many ways; my vice president, Rev. Chester Todd, for the many hours he has given in helping with the two youth camps; the youth camp planning committee and all the teachers, supervisors, counsellors and all assistants that made the youth work possible.

Today ends my fifth year in serving this department. These five years will long be remembered in my life. They have been filled with great victories, joys, sorrows, and problems which have made my ministry richer. Many have come and spoken encouraging remarks. Some may have been disappointed in my leadership, but if I can hear my Lord say that I have been faithful, I will feel that all my efforts are not in vain.

Yours for Kentucky Youth,

W. H. Richardson, President

#### DISTRICT YOUTH TREASURER'S REPORT

Balance Brought Forward	\$ 158.95
Receipts as Follows:	
Youth Fund\$ 423.47	
Church Youth Societies	
Youth Zones	
Junior Youth Camp	
Senior Youth Camp	
Total	
Balance Brought Forward 158.95	
Total Deposits \$1,594.62	

Disbursements as Follows:
Travel Expense, Phone Calls, etc.
CYC Included
Youth Supplies, Including Youth Camps 1,125.91
Service Charges
Total
Total Deposits
Less Total Disbursements 1, 317.94
Balance as of August 4, 1967 \$ 276.68

Mrs. Chester Todd, Treasurer

#### C.Y.C. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Mr. Chairman, Brother Richardson, our Youth President, the pastors of the district, and members of the 1967 Kentucky Youth Conference of the Pilgrim Holiness Church....greetings.

Since this time last year, God has, by divine providence, brought us literally millions of miles that we might share this time of fellowship and blessings together in, not just another, but perhaps our last Youth Conference in what is now known as the Pilgrim Holiness Church of America. May He direct every word, thought, and action that takes place today.

One year ago the responsibility of District CYC Director was placed upon my shoulders. Throughout the year the Lord has seen fit to bless this program in different churches within the District. I am thinking especially of the churches at Morgantown, Kentucky and Kingswood, Kentucky.

Throughout the year, it was my privilege to visit several of our zones and present CYC to them. I have contacted every pastor in the district one or more times by letter; I have assisted the local chapter whenever I could, by contacting the local CYC director. It was my privilege to award three of our CYC'ers with top awards. Also, I spoke at our Ministerial Institute at Louisville, Kentucky.

On May 6, 1967, with the help of my good assistant CYC director, Donald Mavis, we had a District CYC Round-Up at the Owensboro Church, with several of our CYC chapters attending. The activities of the day consisted of a CYC work-shop, crafts, dinner at the park, and a field trip to the Science Museum.

The total attendance for the Round-Up, including CYC'ers and adults was 85.

This year the Ashland First Church presented three 'Paul F. Elliott' awards and one 'Seth Rees' award. Our Kingswood Church presented two 'Paul F. Elliott' awards, the Owensboro Church presented three 'Paul F. Elliott' awards and the Highland Avenue Church in Covington presented one 'Paul F. Elliott' award. This makes a total of thirteen top awards given in the past three years. Ten were given this year.

We have within the district six registered CYC chapters. Within these we have:

- 38 Crusaders
- 61 Cadets
- 59 Heralds

A total of 158 CYC'ers altogether.

We have at least two chapters that are not registered and others that have inquir-

ed about starting a CYC program in their church.

As this conference year comes to a close, I would like to express my personal appreciation to Rev. Donald Mavis, my faithful assistant, for helping to promote the CYC program in the Kentucky District.

As we stand on the threshold of another conference year, I am reminded that we are living in the very last days of this wonderful dispensation of grace. I feel perhaps, the coming of the Lord will take place before another twelve months slips by. If so, I trust my labors have not been in vain, that I, by the grace of God, will have a few trophies to lay at His feet when I stand before Him on that wonderful day when He is crowned King of Kings, and Lord of Lords.

Prayerfully and Respectfully Submitted,

Chester F. Todd District CYC Director

#### YOUTH CONFERENCE STANDING RESOLUTIONS

1. Resolved: That the District Youth Conference shall be held during our District Camp. The time to be set by the executive officers of the Youth Council.

2. Resolved: The first ten rows of the tabernacle and the platform area shall constitute the conference bar. The hours for conference sittings shall be from 9 a.m. to 11:45 a.m. and 1:15 p.m. until finished.

3. Whereas the District Council presents three or more names per zone for the election of Zone Chairman at the Youth Conference, and whereas the District Youth President is in close touch with the zones; therefore, be it resolved that we request the District Youth President be allowed to meet with the District Council when making these nominations.

4. Resolved: That space be given in the Conference Minutes for a Youth Section, consisting of directory of officers, committees, resolutions, ways and means recommendations and minutes of Youth Conference.

5. Resolved: That our Youth Department shall honor the High School and College Seniors of the District with a banquet or banquets. The times and places to be set by the Youth Society officers.

6. Resolved: That the District Youth Council have authority to set the time and arrange other details of the Youth Camp.

7. Resolved: That the District Youth Council appoint a Youth Camp Committee of three, who with the Youth President shall have authority to arrange the details of the Youth Camp.

8. Resolved: That the District Youth President be authorized to meet with the District Council to confer on any construction on the Camp ground relating to youth activities.

9. Be It Resolved: That all Youth Conference Committees for the new year shall be appointed by the Youth Executive Council and published in the Minutes.

10. Inasmuch as there is a need of uniformity as to the number of zone rallies held each year, therefore, be it resolved that the minimum number of rallies per zone be set at four per year.

11. Inasmuchas there has been a lack of uniformity in the composition of the Zone Rallies; therefore, be it resolved that all of the eight zones have the same point system in awarding the zone banner. The following points will determine the winner of a zone banner:

- 1. One zone attendance banner in each zone.
- 2. One point per church per mile to rally (mileage as set by AAA)
- 3. Three points per person attending the zone rally.
- 4. Host church entitled the liberty of winning the banner if they have 51% of the attendance.

#### 12. DUTIES OF ZONE OFFICERS

The duties of the zone officers shall be as listed below:

#### CHAIRMAN

- 1. Meet with zone committee and plan dates in advance for zone rallies.
- 2. Send dates of zone rallies to the District Youth President and to all pastors in the zone.
- 3. Plan and promote all zone rallies.
- 4. Preside at all zone rallies.
- 5. Give attention to financial matters of the zone.
- 6. Serve on the district youth council.
- 7. Co-operate in promoting the district and national youth program.
- 8. Keep an up-to-date mailing list of all local officers in the zone.
- 9. Give a report to the annual district youth conference.

#### VICE CHAIRMAN

- 1. Shall co-operate with and assist, the chairman as requested by the chairman.
- 2. Serve on the zone committee.

#### SECRETARY

- 1. Keep minutes of all zone committee meetings.
- 2. Help the zone chairman with zone correspondence.
- 3. Keep an up-to-date mailing list of all local officers in the zone.
- 4. Report each zone rally to the District Youth President as soon as possible after each rally.

#### TREASURER

- 1. Receive and disburse funds as directed by the zone committee.
- 2. Keep accurate records of receipts and disbursements and bank all monies immediately upon receiving.
- 3. Serve on zone committee.

13. The officers of the zone shall be Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer. Each one must be a member of the Pilgrim Holiness Church.

14. Be It Resolved: That the Zone Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary, and Treasurer and the Zone Pastors constitute a zone planning committee. They shall plan the programs, set the dates, and choose the places of the zone meetings. They shall raise funds in the zone meetings and disburse the same.

15. Resolved: That all zone chairmen prepare a report of the activities and finances of the zone to be read at the Youth Conference by the Zone Chairman, or Vice Chairman, or by another, if these cannot be present. The same report shall be inserted into the District Youth Minutes.

16. Resolved: That officers to be elected by the zone must be elected within sixty days after youth conference. The District Youth President, or his appointee, shall preside at this meeting.

17. Resolved: That each church send a delegation of at least one or more young people to represent said church to each zone rally, regardless of Revival or other special meeting going on in their church at the time of Rally.

18. Resolved: That a copy of all resolutions be placed in the hands of the zone chairmen within thirty days after Youth Conference.

#### RECOMMENDATIONS

1. We recommend: That when the District Youth President conducts a Rally in the zone meetings, that an offering be taken in the service for his traveling expenses.

2. We recommend: That each church send 2.00 per month for our district youth work, same to be sent to the District Treasurer and forwarded to the District Youth Treasurer.

3. We recommend: That in compliance with the action of the 1962 General Conference that each local youth society contribute an amount equal to 5% of their total receipts, for the operation of the Department of Sunday Schools and Youth. Said money is to be sent to the District Youth Treasurer, who will forward same to the National Youth Office.

4. We recommend: That Zone Rally offerings be divided as follows: 25% for Youth Camp to be sent to the District Youth Treasurer; 25% for Sunday School Promotion to be sent to the District Treasurer; 50% to be used at the discretion of the Zone.

5. We recommend: That each local youth group send \$1.00 per month to the District Youth Treasurer for the Youth Building on the Camp ground.

6. We recommend: That any district youth officer traveling on official business, be paid the sum of  $5\phi$  per mile and meals while traveling.